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NOTICE FOR THE 32".I ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 32''d Annual General Meeting of the rnerrbers of ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITED (CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799)will be held on Thursday , the 30th day of September,
2021 at 03:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OVAM) for which
purposes the registered office of the company situated at THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD Indore (MP)-
45201 6 shall be deemed as the venue for the Meeting and the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting
shall be deemed to be made thereat, to trausact tlre following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSI N ESSES:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement as at 31't March 2021,

containing Audited Balance Sheet as at 3L't March, 2O2l and the Statement of Profit & Loss

and cash flow for year ended on that date and the Reports of Board's and Auditor's thereon.

2. To appoint a director, Mr. Champalal Dangi (DlN:08112951), who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

To conslder and, ii thought fit, io pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

03. Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Ankur Agarwal as an lndependent Non-Executive
Director and in this regard, passes the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1,4g,152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule lV of the
Companies Act, 2oL3, approval of the members of the company be and is hereby given to the
appointment of Mr. Ankur Agarwal (DlN:07551302), who was re-appointed by the Board of
Directors as an lndependent Director of the Company with effect from June 10, 2021 pursuant to
the provisions of section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the applicable Articles

of Association of the company, and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting
of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who has submitted a

declaration that he meets the criteria of the independent directorship as provided in section 149(6)

of the Act and he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBl order or
any other such authority, who is eligible for appointment, on recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, be and is hereby appointed as an lndependent Non Executive

Director of the Company, who shall hold office for a period of five years from the date of
appointment and whose office shall not, henceforth, be liable to retire by rotation"

1. 4. To approve the transactions/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties irnder section 188

of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulatiori 23 ofthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
ftr consider and ifthought fit, to convey assent or dissent to tl're following Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursLrant to tlre provisions of Section I 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act")
and othel applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule I5 ofthe Cornpanies (Meetings of Board and

its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended fronr tirne to tinre, the Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations") and other



I applicable provisions. if any, (including any statutot) modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force) and the Colnpany's policy on Related Party transactions, consent of the

tlembers ofthe company be and is hereby accorded to enter into transactio[s/ contracts / agreements,

in the ordinary course of its business and on arm's lengtli basis, for purchase, sale or deal in tlie
products, goods, stock in trade, Lending, Investment, Borrowing or such other transactions, on such

telns and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the colnpany and all related party for
an amount not exceeding aggregating Rs. 9.OO Crore (Rupees Nine Crore) irr each financial year.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tlie Board of Directors of the company,.iointly and/or severally, be
and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things, settle any queries,
difficulties, doubts that may arise with legard to any transactiou with the related paffy, finalize the
tenrs ard conditions as rnay be considered necessarJ, expedient or desirable and execute such
agreements, docunents and wlitings and to make such filings as ntay be necessary or desirable, in
order to give effect to this Resolution in the interest of tlre company.

Place: Indore
Date: l0-06-2021

Registered Office:
]- S.\\JA\A PARK. BICHOLI MARDANA
RO.{D Indore (MP)-,1520 I 6

By order ofthe Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: 1,6591 OMP 1989PLC0327 99

/:s,t -
Nasir Khan

COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

ACS: 5 1419



BRIEI.PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AS PER ITEM NO. 2
OF THE NOTICE OF ENSI-ING AN\UAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI (LODR)

REGULATIONS.2OI5 AND COMPANI}IS A'-T ,,A1?2U l5 \ND COMPANIES ACT, 2013.
Name of Director Mr. Champalal Dangi
DIN
Designitioii --'
Category
Date of Bifth

08112951
Director

Non Executive & Nol- Independent
r 2/08/ r 988

Date of Appointment t210212019

Qualification BA
No. of shares lreld 0
L isr of outside Directorship l. Ninki Business Combines Private Limited
Chairrran / Mernber of the Contmittees
ofthe Board of Directors ofthe
Company

ALrdit Conrrnittee
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Chairrnan / Member of the Committees
ofthe Board, Directors of other
Companies in which he/she is director

NA

Disclosures of relationships betrveen
directors inter-se.

N.A.

Notes:
l. In view of the rnassive orrtbreak of the COVID-I9 pandemic, social distancing is a norrn to be

follorred arrd pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated Str' April. 2020, CirculaiNo .1712020 dated

]:'. April. 2020 issued by the Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by circular No.
20/2020 dlted 5"' Ma1. 2020, physical attendance ofthe Membels to the ACM venue is not required
and Arnual General Meeting (AGM) can be held through Viileo Conferencing (VC) or Other ALrdio
visual Means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the insuing AGM through
VC/OAVM only and rro physical presence at the meeting is required.

2. Pursuant to the circular No . 1412020 dated 8tr'April, 2020, issued by the MCA, the facili{ to appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this ACM hence the p.o*y io.*
and attendance slip are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to
appoint authorised represelttatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and pafticipate thereat and
ca\t Illt-;f \ utc\ lltrough e-r otitrs.

l. The \lembers can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 rrinutes before and after the scheduled
tinre olthe co,nmencemeltt of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The
tacilil of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be rrade available for at least 1000
nrerrbets on first come fir'st served basis. However, this number does not include the large
Shaleholde|s holding 2% or more share capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
\'lanagerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Corrmittee, Nornination and Remuneration
Conrmittee and Stakeholders Relationship Cornrnittee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers,
etc. u'ho are allorved to attend the AGM without restriction on accollnt of first come first served
bas is.

-.1 The attendance of the Menrbers attending the ACM through VC/OAVM will be counted fbr tlie
purpose olreckoning tlre quorunt under section 103 ofthe Companies Act.20l3.

: Prrrsuant ro the provisiors of section i08 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
C6mpanies (Management and Administration) Rules,20l4 (as amended) and Regulation 44 ofSEBI
rLi.rirr obligatiorrs & Disclosrrre Req.iremerr5) Regulatiorrs. 2015 1a, arnenclecl). and rhe circrlar>
i,-ued b) rlre vcA dalcd 8"' April. 2020. r i' April. 2020 arrd 5'r' Ma1. 2020. rhe compan) is
proYiding facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect ofthe business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has made an arrargement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic rneans, and independent agency for
providing necessary platform for vc/oAVM and necessary teclrnical support is may bJrequired.
Therefore, the facility ofcasting votes by a membel using remote e-voting system as rvell as e-votilg
on the day of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.



8.

6. The Notice calling the AGM alongwith complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of
the Company. The Notice can also be accessed frour the uebsites ofthe Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE

Ltd. at wrvu,.bscirrdia.ctrnr and the AGM Notice is also available or the website of NSDL (agencl

for providing tl'le Remote e-Voting facility and providing necessary platforrn for VC/OAVM) i.e
yuq.e-y-qlurg.nstl I.cttr-nThis AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with
,ppfi*Uf" piovisions of the Cornpanies Act, 201i read with MCA Circular No. 1412020 dated 8'r'

April. 2020 arrd MCA ( ilcnlal No. l?'2020 dared l.i'r' Aplil.2020 arrd VCA Circular No.20'2020
dated 51r' May. 2020.

7. The recorded transcript olthe forthcorning AGM sliall also be made available on the website ofthe
Company wrvw.anjanifin.com as soolr as possible after the Meeting is over.
In conlpiiance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5'r'May,2020 and SEBI Circular dated May
12" 2020. Notice of the AGM along rvitli the Annual Repoft 2020-21 is being sent only through

electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/

Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available

on the Cornpany's website Anjanifin.con.r, rvebsites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at

!\__)!)):h5!i[dra.e o,U, and on the website of NSDL ]!!t!f!o!n&lt-sdl.-c,tr-r1. However, if any specific

lequest received from the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Repoft will be

provided by the company but subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Depaftment lookipg to

the Cor id- lq.
Members joining the nreeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remote

e-voting, shall be able to exercise their rigl.tt to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who
have cast their vote by rerrote e-voting prior to tlie AGM may also joirr the AGM through VC but

shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The Explanatory Statemert pursuant to section 102 of the Conrpanies Act, 2013, r.r'hich sets ottt

details relating to special business i.e. Iterns No. 3 ard 4 set out in the Notice, is annexed thereto.

The compary has notified closure of Register of Members ald Share Transfer Books fron.r

24.09.2021to 30.09.2021 (both days inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.
Tlie voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares ofthe paid-up equity share capital

ofthe Cornpany as on the cut-offdate 23.09.2021 (Thulsday).
I3. CS Alarn l(han & Co. Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice (M.No.45246 & C.P. No. 16581

has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to
sclutinize the voting at the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

14. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the

Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7(Seven) days

before the date of the Meeting at its email ID Anjanifin@rediffmail.com.com .so that the information
lequired rray be made available at the Meetiig.

I5. The Vembers are requested lo:
(a) lntimate changes. ifany, in their registered addresses immediately.
(b) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
(c) Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the same with their DP to

receive softcopy ofthe Annual Reporl ofthe Cornpany.
16. Mentbers are requested to notiry irrmediately any change in their address and also intimate their

active E-Mail ID to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in
demat fornt and iu respect of slrares held in physical form to the Registrar and Share Transfel' Agent

Linkin Time lndia Pvt. Ltd.. 506 TO 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006

har ing ernail Id ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in to receive the soft copy of all communication and

notice ofthe rneetings etc., ofthe Conrpany.
17. The repolt on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to

the report ofthe Board Repoft.
18. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the.Register of

Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, rnaintained under the Companies

Act, 201i 32"d AGM. Membet's seeking to inspect such docttments can send an email to
A!,4p if'l nflirlecl i tlhai 1. corr

9.

10.

11.

12.



I 9. E-Voting Instructions
The v,tay to vote electronically on NSDL e-I/oting system consists of "Trto Steps" v,hich are ruentioned
be lov,;
Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:,fs,u,r.v.cvoting.nsd l.conr/
Step 2 : Cast your vote el€ctronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step I are mentioned below:
Hor to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

l. \ isit the e-Voting nebsite of NSDL. Open r.veb browser by typing the following URL:
;l +f:- rL eitlrer on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
l. Once the horre page of e-Voting svstem is launched, click on the icon "Login" which
is arailable Lrnder 'Shareholders' section.
.i. A nerr screen sill opeu. You rvill have to enter your User ID, your-Password and a
Verificatior Code as shour on the screen.
Alternati,el!, if you cu'e registerecl for NSDL esen,ices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
hupt!tqe!!k!;. v,ith vour. eristing IDEAS login. Once you bg-in to NSDL
eseryice,s after using your log-in credentials, click on e-[/oting ond you ctm proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Yor"rr User lt) belo$:are

Manner of holding shares i.e.
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or
Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares rn
demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID
For example if your DP ID is
IN300*+* and Cliert lD is l2'r*'+++*
then ) orrr user lD is

1N300+ ** l2**:k++*.
b) For Members rvho hold shares rn
denlat accolmt rvith CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12*******1.**a*** then your uSer [D
ic l2**+******+***ti(

c) Fol Members holding shares in
Physical Fornr.

EVEN Number followed by Folio
Number registered with the company
For example if folio number is 001*+*
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001*+*

5. Yonr passwold details ale given below:
(a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password
to login and casT ) orrr \ole.

(b) If you are usir.rg NSDL e-Voting systen for the first tilne, you will need to retrieve
the 'initial passrvord' rvlrich was con.tntunicated to you. Once you retrieve your'initial
passrvord', you need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to
change yorrr passu ord.
(c) How to retrieve your'initial password'?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
'initial password' is comrrunicated to you on your errail ID. Trace the email sent to you
from NSDL from your rnailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a.pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The passnord to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID forNSDL
account, last 8 digits of client lD fol CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdftile contains voLrr'User ID'and your'initial password'.

(ii) lfIour email ID is n(,r resistered. please follow steps rnentioned below in

details



for those shareholders rvhose email ids are not registered

6. lf you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password" or have
lorgotten 1 our password:
(a) Click on "F'orgot User Details,?assrvord'1"(lf you are holding shares il your demat
accor.rnt with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
(b) Phvsical User Resel Passnord?" (lfyou are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on \\w$.evoti!1g.n_sdl.ctlrn.
(c) Ifyou are still Lrnable to get the password by afolesaid t\\,o options, you can send a
request at u otingr'Onsdi.co. in nrentioning your demat account nunrber/folio number,
youl PAN. your name and youl legistered address.
Mernbers can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
oir the e-Voling srstem of NSDL.
7. After entering your passr.vord, tick on Agree to "Tenns and Conditions" by selecting
on the check box.
8. Now. yon lvill have to click on "Login" button.
9. After you .l|."t on tir" " button. Home of e-V will

Details on SteD 2 is below:
Horv to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
l. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see tlte Home page of e-Voting.
C lick on e-Voting. Then. click on Active Voting Cycies.
L Afler click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies
''EVE\" in l hich you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.
L Select -'EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
-1. No* r'ou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
5. Cast )'our vote bv selecting appropliate options i.e. assent or dissent, velif,/rnodifu the
number of shares for u4iich yon wish to cast yout vote and click on "Sublnit" and also
"Conf ilnr" lvhen prompted.
6. Upon confirlnation, the message "Vote cast successf'ully" will be displayed.
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the plint option
on the confir'rration page.
8.Once you confirm your vote on the lesolution, lou will not be allowed to modi! your
vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
l. InstitLrtioral shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copr (PDF/JPG Forniat) ofthe relevant Board Resolution/ Authoriry Ietter
ctc. \\ith aftested specinren signatu€ of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
airthL)rized to \ote. to tlre Scrutinizer by e-mail to csalamkhan@gmail.com with a

i.,J'r rrrarkcd lo.\ulilrl-./ niJ l.eo. irr.
L It is stronsh recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utnrost care to keep _,-our passrvord confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
Ji.abled Lrpon flre r-Lnsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an
e\enr. \Lru rrill need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password?" or "Physical
Lser Reset Pass*ord?" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
passrr ord.
i. In case ofary queries, you may refer the Frequeutly Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shaleholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of wlvw.evotilrg.nsdl.com or call on toll flee no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request
to (Name ofNSDL Official) at



20. Process for those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the Depositories

for obtaining Login Credentials for E-Voting for the Resolutions proposed in this notice:

i). For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
sharelrolder, scanned copy of the slrare cefiificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned

copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to

Anjanifi n@rediffrnail.com./ ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.
ii). For Demat sharelrolders -, please provide Demat account details (NSDL-16 digit beneficiary

lD or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, clierrt master of copy of consolidated Account

statement, PAN (self attested scanrled copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned

copy of Aadhar Card) Anjal ifin@rediffinail.com./ ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.
iii). The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with NSDL and provide the login credentials to the

abover.nentioned slrareholders.
21. Instructions for members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

i). Shareholder will be provided with a facility to atterd the AGM through VC/OAVM through

the NSDL e-Voting system. Shareholders/Mernbers may access the same al

l{!p!.1!:rit!.q1!t!,nglqfqqq under shareholders/members login b1' using the remote e-!oting
credentials. The link foL VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/mernbers login where tlre

EVSN of Company will be displayed.
ii). Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better

experience.

iii). Furlhel shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use lnternet with a good speed to

avoid any disturbance durirlg the tneetilg.

i\,). Ptease note that Parlicipants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop

col'ltecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to

nritigate any kind ofaforesaid glitches.

r1. Slralelroldels ulro wotrld Iike to exples, tlreir rier'rsrsk que\tiolls during the rneetillg lrra)

register therrselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 (seven) days

prior to meeting mertioning their name, demat account nurnber/folio number, email id,

mobile number at Anjan ifin@rediffmail.corn Tlie slialeholders who do not wisli to speak

during tlie AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 (seven) days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile

nurrber at Anjanifin@rediffrnail.com.. Tliese queries will be replied by the company suitably

bY email.
vi). Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to

express their views/ask questions during the meeting.
22. Instructions for members for E-Voting during the AGM are as under:-

1 . The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as tlre instructions mentioned above

tbr Renrote e-voting.
l. Onll those Membels/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility

and har e not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not

barred flou doing so, shall be eligible to vote througlt e-Votiug system in the AGM.

-3. If an1, Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if
the same shareholders have not parlicipated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the

votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the

meeting is available only to the slrareholders attending the rneeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Ren.rote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
Horvever, they will not be eligible to vote at the ACM.

5. The details ofthe person lvlro may be contacted for any grievances connected with tlre facility for
e-Votirrg or.r the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.



23. Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians
i). Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, I-lUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to httpSl/,tll\'.91ctjj!g.-11fdfup41 and register themselves in the "Corporates"
module.

ii). A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearirg the stamp and sign of the entity should be
eniai led to ev otin gr.Q [s_dL!Sjr1.

iii). After receiving the login details a Cornpliance User should be created using the admin login and
passwot'd. The ConTpliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
oll.

iv). The list ofacconrts linked in the login should be mailed to cr,otirrqi4t nsdl.co.in.,and on approval
of tlre accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

v). A scanned cop1, ofthe Boald Resolntion and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have issued in
favoul of the Custodian. if any, should be uploaded il PDF format in the system for the
scrutirizer to velifl, the sarre.

vi). Alternatively Non Individual shar-eholders are lequired to send the relevant Board Resolution/
ALrthority letter etc. together \\,ith attested specimen signatLrre of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutirizer and to the Company at the email address viz:
Anjanifin@rediffmail.com , if they have voted frorn individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

vii). In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") ald e-voting manual available at https:r,/rvr.vlv.evotins.nsdl.com,
Lrnder help section or rvrite an errail to evoting(41 nsdl.co.iq. or call toll free no. 1800-222-990.

ll. All crier ances connected with the facility for voting by electronic rrleans may be addressed to Shri
\iiin .\nrbLrre Vice President. (NSDL, ) National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World A Wing,
Karnla \l ills Cornpourds, Lorver Parel Mumbai - 400013 or send an emailto evoting@l nsdi.co.in or call
ttrll tr-ee no. 1800-222-990.

25. Other Instructions
l. Merrbers can also update youl rrobile number and e-mail id irr the usel profile details of the folio

which may be used for sending future comniunication(s).
2. Any person, rvho acquires shar-es of the Company and become rnember of the Company after'

nrailing ofthe notice and holding shales as on the cLrtoffdate i.e.. 23.09.2021 (Thursday), may
obtain the login ID ald pass*,ord by sending a request at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.

3. A person. rvhose naue is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
orvners rnaintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e23.09.2021 (Thursday), only
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-votiltg as well as e- voting at the AGM.

4. The Chairman shall, at the ACM at the end ofdiscussion on the resolutions on which voting is to
be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting faciliq,.

5. The Scrutinizer shall, imrnediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the
votes cast during tlre AGM, tliereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make,
not later than 48 hoLrrs ofconclusion ofthe AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report ofthe total
\otes cast in fhvoLr| or against, if any, to the Chairpersol or a person authorized by him in
s ritinq. u ho shall coultelsigr.r the same.

6. The resLrlt declared along rvith the Scrutinizer's Repoft sliall be placed on the Company's website
rr s u an-ianifrlt.cont and on tlie website of NSDL irnnediately. The Company shall
sirnLrltaneously forrvard the results to BSE, Ltd., where the shares ofthe Company are listed.

7. For-artl other queries relating to the shares ofthe Corrpany, yoLr may contact the Share Transfer
Agents at the lollowing addless:

M/s. Link lntime lndia Private Limited.

506 TO 508, Amarnath Business
Ahmedabad, G ujarat 380006
T el: 9L-O-1 9-26465'17 9

E-rnail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in



8 Members are requested to irltiurate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-
rrail address, teleplione/ mobile numbers, Pennanent Account Number (PAN), mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branclr details, bank
accourrt number, MICR code. IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and to . Link lntime lndia Private Limited, 506 TO 508, Amarnath Business

Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006, in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

As per the provisiot.ts of Section 72 ofthe Act, the facility for mahing nomination is available for'
the Merrbers in respect of the sliares held by them. Members rvho have not yet registered their
nornination are requested to register the salre by submitting For-nr No. SH- 13. Members are
requested to subrnit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by thern in electronic
fblrn and to Link lntime lndia Private Limited 506 TO 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad,
Gujarat 380006, in case the shares are held in physical forrn.
In case ofjoint holdels, the Member whose nalne appears as the first holder in 1he order of names
as pe r the Registel of Mernbers of tire Cornpany will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Merrbers may also note that tlte Anuual Repoft for year' 2020-2 I is also available on Cornparrl 's

rr ebs ite u rr w. A nja rr ifi rr.corrr

9.

10.

il

12. The Brief profile of tl.re director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual
gerreral meeting is annexed with the Notice.

13. As the 32"d AGM is being held through VC, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OI,- THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

llem \o.2
Though not statutorily required, the following is being provided as an additional information to the
Members.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Company's Articles of Association, not less than two-thirds of total number of Directors of the
Company shall be liable to retire by rotation. One third of these Directors must retire from office at each
AGM, but each retiring director is eligible for re-election at such meeting. lndependent directors are not
subject to retirement by rotation. Mr. Champalal Dan8i (DlN: 08112951), was subject to retirement by
rotation and was re-appointed by Members at the 32nd AGM. Accordingly, Mr. Champalal Dangi (DtN:

08112951), is required to retire by rotation at this AGM and being eligible, has offered himself for re
appointment.

Ilcrn No.3
The \omination ar]d Remuneration Committee has recommended and the Board of Directors at their meeting held
or l0'r'June.202l have re-appointed Mr. Ankur Agarwal (DlN:07551302) as an Indepent Director ofthe
Conrpanl u.e.f. 30'r' June,2021 pulsuant to Section 161 of the Companies Acr, 2013; subject to the approval of
\ler l-<r. rt Ccncral Veeting.
\li,resaid independent director proposed for appointment is not disqualified to act as a Director in terms of section
l6-1 of lhe Act and other applicable laws and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has also
|eceired declaratiort florr him stating that he meets the criteria of irrdependence as prescribed under section 149(6)
of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the criteria ol
independency and the conditions for his appointment as an lndependent Director as specified in the Contpanies Act,
l0li and the SEBI (LODR) Regulation,20l5 and fudher he is also registered under the lndependent Direcrors
Daiabank rrrainLained b1 llCA.

The reso Iution set out ir lten N o. 3 seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of Mr. Anku r Aga rwal
(DlN:07551302) as an Independent Director ofthe Company for a next temr of5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f. 1''
June,202i till 3 1't May. 2026; pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder. His office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. The brief profile of Mr. Ankur
Agarwal (DlN:07551302) is given in the Notice of AGM with the details ofthe directors seeking appointmenthe-
appointmen t.



Item No. 4
As per the provision ofSection I88 and anl other applicable provision ofthe Companies Act 2013 and rules framed
thereunder and Regulation 23 ofthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5 all Related Party Transaction(s) shall require
prior approval ofthe Audit Comminee ofthe Board and all Material Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior
approval of the Members.
ln view of the changed business requirements. the company need to approve the limit of material related pafty
transaction from Rs. 9.00 Crores p.a. and the company is making regular business transaction(s) with Related
Parties for sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related Paty, selling or otherwise disposing of, or
buying, properly of any kind ftom/to Related pany. giving/taking propefty on lease tolfrom Related Party, availing
or rendering of any service from/to Related Paty etc. whether material or otherwise, the revised approval is
required for a fufiher period of 5 years for the Related Paity Transaction(s) up to an estimated annual value of {
9.00 Crores (Rupees Nine Crore only) Per Annum excluding taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms and

conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board ofDilectors ofthe Company and the Related Party.
In the light ofthe above, your Company has been dealing through such transaction(s) with the said Related Pafy.
The individual transaction values wotild be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/ negotiations with
Related Pafties.
As per provision ofthe Companies Act,20l3 along with rules made thereunder, a transaction with a related pafiy
shall be considered rrate.ial. if the transactions to be entered into individualiy or taken together with previous
nansactiorls during a financial year', exceeds the limit specified in the provision ofthe Companies Act,20l3 as per
the Last audited Financial Statenrents ofthe Cornpany.

Place: Indore
Date: l0-06-2021

By order of the Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799

Registered Office:
I. SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARDANA
ROAD lndore (MP)-45201 6

llyrn*'-
NASIR KIIAN

COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

ACS:51419
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Dear Members,
of Anjani Finance Limited
lndore

Your Directors are pleased to present
Statement for the Financial year ended
FINANCIAT RESULTS

DIRECTORS REPORT

the 32nd Annual Report and the
March 3i*t,2021,.

Company's Audited Financial

The s financial performance, for the year ended March 31'r 2021, is Summarized Below:

2079-20

Profit for the year

During the year the company has achieved a turnove r of L2g.2slakhs as against turnover of 92.6g

,:x[:|":l: 
previous vear registering an increase of 38.38%. rhe overaii purformar.e remains

Profit before oepreciati@
Less: Finance Cost

Less :Earlier year Expenses

:Provision FOR Current year Tax

:Deferred Tax provided (Mftten Backl

Add:Balanceotpro@
797T8

Amount available for appropriation

Transfer to NBFC Reserve

Adjustment for Earlier yeir" f"cess fax

Adjustment on Account of OepreEation

Balance carried to Balance Sheei
21777



DIVIDEND

The Company has not declared any dividend during the year 2020-21. (Previous year Nil).

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUNDS (IEPF)

No amount is required to be transferred to the investor education & protection fund during the
yea r.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The Company has transferred < 8.46 lakhs to the NBFC, Reserves as per requirement of the
Directions of the RBI to the NBFC Companies (Previous year 5.15 Lakhs-) except that no amount
has been transferred or withdrawn from the reserves by the Company.

CREDIT RATING

The company has not obtained credit rating.

NON PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS

No assets of the company are classified as non-performing under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5. As such, no provision is required to be maintained.

ASSOCIATES/SU BSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTU RES COM PAN! ES

The company has no Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. The company has an Associate namely
Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd., with 31.49 % Share Holding. The Relevant detail as per Form AOC-

1 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure *"A".

prscrosuRE u/s 134 (3)

Pursuant to.the provisions of sec 134 (3) read with companies (Accounts) rules, 2014. The required
information's &disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company are as under:

Return in form no. MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure -

the appointment of Directors and their remuneration as per

. The particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the
Form AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure -"D".

. Statement of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is not applicable to the company.

. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration
and .their details in terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 201-3

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as perAnnexure

tl?r,

There is no employee drawing remuneration of {850000/- per month or { t0200000/- per year,

therefore the particulars of employees as required Uls L97(1.2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

. The Extracts of Annual
uBtt,

. Policy of company for
Annexure-"C".



The company has votuntary constituted risk management committee and the policy is disclosedon the website of the company at www.aanianifin.com.

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money taundering measure policy

I:ilr:?il:ilJ,1;.:i"Ti11^if'J:n1,,111y 
your, customer (Kyc poricv) and Anti Monev

i#li,Hir;;: ffi , :: lll: llr l: gl ll l: :" . . o, Ji"l"';; I; 
"' #';?ffi T,, : :: #il :;

i:l;:,:r-l*.::,:r::,*",,i""::."*,nvi,,,r,o adhered to tr.,"'.'o1].,1i:l1',,ffilffiI.J
l:i[:.:l;i:,;::i :""]'::.1:::::':' 

the moniton,g ,nJ ,uo",.,'* ';':H'i;:Tl,ffi?iJ:
:':Ii.ji::';,:T,;:j::::::,i1?:ash transact,".; 

"i,i""*,,".",",i,.i,ffi,.ffiff,,U:
||,il;H'jcious 

transactions whether or not made in cash notr..'alv't;:ffifiH],j:H;of the said policy.

b) Fair practice Code

Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (Fpc), as per RBI Regulations which includesguidelines from appropriate staff conduct *rr"n o"rrinJwitrr the customers and on the
Iililffilli^"$,""',,H;';'#;'::"t protection Your company and its emproyees dury

c) code of conduct for Board of Directors and the senior Management personnel
Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation L7 of sEBl (Listingobligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaiions zots, fo, its BoD and the seniormanagement personnel' The code requires the directors and employees of the company toact honestly' ethica-lly and with integrity and in a professionar and respectful manner. A

:il[::t" 
of the Management is attached with *," n"p"rt in the corporate Governance

d) Code of prohibition of tnsider Trading practices

Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance withthe model code of conduct, as prescribed under siti i prohibition of insider trading)Regulations' 2015' as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

e) Whistle Blower policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section t77(g) and (10) of the companies Act 2013 read withrule 7 of companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) nuLes, zor+ and Regulat ion z\of SEB|(Listing obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regutaiions, 20r.5, the company andadopted a whistle blower policy which provides tor a vlgit mechanism that encourages andsupports its directors and employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actuar orsuspected' fraud or violation of the company' code of conduct poricy. rt arso provides foradequate safeguards against victimization of persons *r.,o ,r" this mechanism and directaccess to the chairman of audit committee in exception.r ..r.r. poi;;; ildilri'ru'bro*u, ofthe company has been given at the website oi ilr. .o.prn, at www.anjanifin.com andattached the same as Annexure F to this report.



8)

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment of women at work place

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual
harassment of women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the
women employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for
punishment in case of false and malicious representations. No compliant, however is received
by the company under the said policy in F.Y.2O2O-21,.

Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (NRE Policy)

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee
framed a nomination, remuneration and evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for
identifying the persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior
management personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination of
remuneration of directors, KMP'S and other employees and their evaluation and includes
other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. Policy of the Company has been given at the
website of the Company at www.anjanifin.com and attached the same as Annexure C to this
report. The details of the same are also covered in corporate Governance Report forming part
of this annual report.

h) Related PartyTransactions Policy

There were no materially significant related party transactions held during the FY 2020-21 that
may have potential conflict with the interest of company at large. Transactions entered with
related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, during the financial year were
mainly in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. The related party
transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and
lays down the procedures of dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same
are posted on the Company web-site www.anjanifin.com.

:

TISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY

The equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE limited (CODE: 531878). The
company has paid the due listing fees to BSE Limited for the financial year 2O2O-21 on time.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of your company consists of 4 directors. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal (DlN
00023611) continued to hold the office as Director of the company. Mr. Champalal Dangi (DtN
08112951-) is a non executive director of company.

Mrs. Kalpana Jain (DlN 02665393) and Mr. ANKUR AGRAWAL (DlN 07551302)) are the lndependent
directors of the Company, All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the
criteria of independence as laid down under section 1a9(6) of the companies Ac!'2013 and clause
49 of the Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
201-5 forms part of this report. ln the opinion of the Board they fulfill the criteria on independency.

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the companies Act 2013 read with relevant
provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Champalal Dangiwill retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The
Board recommends his re-appointment.



The brief resume of directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, nature of their expertise inspecific functional areas and names or tr,u companies in wtricrr they hord directorship arong withtheir membership/chairmanship or -rritt.es of the b;;;'., stipurated under crause 49 ofListing Agreement of stock exchanges ,nl srr, (,-iraire oor;.tions ano Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2075' or provided in th; co;p;rate Governrn.. ,Il,ion arong with the Annuar Report.Based on the confirmations received, none of the directors are disqualified from being appointed,re-appointed as directors in terms of section 164 0fthe companies Act, 20r.3.CS Nasir Khan' a whole time company secretary of the company are designated as key manageriarpersonnel of the company as per the provisions of section zoE oi il,u companies Act, 2013.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provision of companies Act, 201.3 and clause 4g of the Listing agreement and sEBl
(Listing obligations and.Disclosur" *.or,r.rents) Regulations 20t5, the performince of the board,its committee's and individual al,u.t-Jr, ,lu evaruated oy nr*uu,. of meetings herd, time spent ineach meeting deliberatine the issues, orrinr-, inrorr.tior/Jrt. prorioed to the members, thetime given to them to study trre uetaiis uerore eacr,;;;;, quarity of deriberation in each,ffi#?,:l#ifJ::ffffff:,1:il.,T;:h,"JilI[:;'J:::;il:,aken and *..,u,., adop,ed in

BOARD MEETINGS

During the FY 2o2o-21" (seven) 7 Board meetings were convened and herd. The intervening gapbetween the meetings was within the period prescribed ,nour'ir," companies Act,2013 and thesEBl (Listing obligation And Dis.closrr" nuqrirument) Regurr,ionr, 2015. The detairs of the Boardmeetings held during the year ttong *itit iiu attendance or an" ,"rp"ctive directors there at are setout in the corporate Governance n"p"n r"rring part of trrirannuar report.

ffiichwourdlmpact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

The company has appo.inted an independent firm of chartered Accountants for conducting theaudit as per the internal audit stanJa; a"nd regurationr. ir.,u iniernar auditor reports to the auditcommittee of the board' The audit t,nction maintains itr-injupunaence and objectivity whirecarrying out assignments' lt evaluates on a continuous basis, thu.d"qrrcy and effectiveness ofinternal control mechanism wittr interaction of KMp and rrn.tionur staff. The company has takenstringent measures to control the quality or oirorrrurunt oi ro.n"rnd its recovery to prevent fraud.SECRETERIAT AUDIT REPORT

ffi:il,'rl,rlioo{l''r'ons 
of section 204 0f the companies Act, 2013 and the companies

h a d a p p o n, 
" 
J,, ii,IT,il Tl;' y;Tq.ii: :"'l,ff i :yn,l1i 

-;H: 
".* T ffi#:[secretarial audit of the company for the Fy 2o2o-21.ihe ;e;;a;iar audit report for the F.y. ended

Hi:1,1 lffi j, il:,"J;1*:;lll;:,: r.tmi,; 
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.,, 
i a," po-i t"", n,i .*,a i n a n y



AUDITOR AND AUDITORS REPORT.

At the 3 I't Annual General Meeting (AGM) |reld on 30th Septem ber, 2020, the members had
reappointed M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co (ICAI Firm Registration Number 001457C)
Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors of the company, by way of ordinary resolution
u/s 139 of the Companies Act,2013 to hold office for a term of 5 Years from the conclusion
of this AGM until the conclusion of the 36th AGM of the company.

The Company has obtained a confirmation letter regarding their eligibility and your board
proposes for ratification of their appointment for the year 2020-Zl.

The Auditors Report is the self explanatory and needs to comments by the Board.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEM ENT

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013:

ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31't ,2021, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule lll to the
Act, have been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at March 3ft ,202L and of the profit and
loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ,,going concern,, basis;

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSTON AND ANALYSIS

Pursuant to Agreement with BSE, Regulation 34 read with schedule v of sEBl (Listing obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 2013, the corporate governance
report, management discussion and analysis and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - H.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)



ANNUAT EVATUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement andsEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosuie Requirements) Regurations 2015, an Annual performanceevaluation of the Board, the directors individually as well ls the evaluation of the working of theboard committees including audit committee and other committees of the board of directors of thecompany was carried out during the year and is covered under the corporate governance reportforming part of this annual report.

DEPOSITS

The company is a non-deposit taking catego.ry g NBFC company. The company does not have anypublic deposits within the meanini of sJction 73 of the companies Act, 2013. Further that the
;;H:l#;:ffl1.,;$;k., deposit in contravention of the provisions of the companies Act,

The company has an adequate internal financial control
software and special software's. The company has also
agency.

backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
an internal audit system by the external

COMMITTEE OFTHE BOARD

The company has duly constituted the following committee as perthe provisions of companies Act,2013 and sEBr (Listing obrigation and Discrosure Requirements) Reguration, 2015.

a) 
l*i::"Jl::::^:r"r:iT ction 177 of the companies Act, 2013 and Resutation 18 of sEBr(Listing obligations & Discrosure Requirements) Regurations 2015.

b)
::*::::l::f,::":*:1:"1T11,.: as per section 178 ofthe companies Act, 2013 andRegulation 20 of sEBr (Listing obrigations & Discrosure n"qrirur"-n"*;ruil:: :;;iu'.C) NOminatiOn and Rpmrrnorarinn r^*-:++^^ ^- .- -):f ' n:: l: :: T:lly:: i?i ::' Tittee 

a s r*'".,i 
"," 

i;;'ffi;' ;#;i::'#;,,ald Regulation 19 of SEB| (Listiing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations20t5.
d) rnternar committee for Sexuar Harassment of women at the work prace.

The details of the composition of the audit committee and
respective terms of reference are included in the corporate
part of this annuar report. The Audit committee and other

other committees and their
Governance report forming
Board Committees meet atregular intervals prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBt (Listing ObligationsDisclosure Requirements) Regurations, 2015 and any other Act appricabre, if any.

The desired discrosure is encrosed herewith as per attached financiar statements.

Particulars required u/s 1'34 (3xm) of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule g(3) of companies(Account) Rules' on conservation of energy and technology absorption are NlL. There were noforeign exchange earnings and outgoing.



The Company Continue to comply with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
lndia, from time to time.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the company and
there is no material changes and/or commitments, affecting the financial position of the company,
during the financial year 2O2O- 202L.

ACKNOWTEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received from
Banks, customers and Shareholders. The Directors take the opportunity to express their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services of the Executives and staffs for their contribution to the
overall performance of the company.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
cIN - L659 I OMP L989PLCO327 99
The Agarwal Corporate House
5tn Floor. l, Sanjana park
Adjoining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore-452011,
Madhya Pradesh, India

DATE: 1010612021

PLACE: TNDORE

u.,. I)#;aJain)
Director
DIN:02665393

(Sanjay Kumar agur*ut) )
Managing Director
DIN: 0002361I



ANNEXURE-A

Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companiesfi oint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in ' )

lnvestments

Turnover

Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

_ NA.
_ NA.

Name of the Subsidiary

Reporting period for the subsidiary

Reporting currency and Exchange rate
as on the last date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidia ries

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

Profit after taxation

% of shareholding



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

L. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NA.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA.

Registered Office:
AnjaniFinance Limited
ctN - 1559 10MP1989P1C0327 99
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5rH Floor. l,Sanjana Park, Adjoining

By Order of the Board

Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road
lndore - 452015 (M.P)

PLACE: INDORE

DATE: L0106/2021

(DlN:00023611) (DtN:02555393)

\

----. . \br*
SANJAYKUMARAGARWA\ KALPANAJAIN
(Managing Director) J (Director)

S. No. Name of the Associate Chamelidevi Flour Mills tut. Ltd.
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 3110312021
2 Shares of Associateloint Ventures held by

the company on the year end
(a) No.
(b) Amount of lnvestment in

Associates/oi nt Ve ntu re
(c) Extend of Holding %

389000
73655000

34.99Vo

3 Description of how there is significant
influence

Holding in Associate Company is34.99 %

4 Reason why the associate/joint venture is

not consolidated N.A.

5 Networth attributable to Share
holding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 928268s8

6 Profit / Loss for the year
(a) Considered in Consolidation 888724
(b) Not Considered in Consolidation 1933s17



ANNEXURE _B

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAT RETURN

As on the financial year ended on March 31r,2O2t
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2lt4l

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

lt.

L I CrN
I

1 Registration Date

i Name of the compiny-
Ca te go rylS u b- cate g;t;it h;
Company

-

Address of the negisGrJ--
office & contact details

@

l L6ss10MP1989P
l---

l2oloqlpa
2

3

4
Company timiteO

Adjoining AgarwalpubticSchootBichof,:r.rUr"l'*1", 
]lndore-452011, Madhya pradesh, lndia 

-' --rrv 'rvqv 
I

t

I

5

6

i Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

mrted,
Unit No 303, Shopper,s plaza_ V, Opp. Municipal Market,
Navrangpura, Ahmadabad _3g009

Tel No: 079-26465179 Fax: 079_26465179
Email: ahmedabad@linkin

PRINCIPAI BUSTNESS ACTtVtTtES OF THE COMPANY (Ail the
more of the total turnr pany shall be stated)

business activities contributing lO % or

S.

No.

Name and Description of rnrin
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total trrnorer of the comffi

67.60%

32.40%

L tutar )ervlces
t:

65923
2 vs,,Er qLrurn ur Energy rrom other

non-conventional Source 40108

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -



lv' SHARE HotDlNG PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

5.

No.

Name and Address of the
Company

crN/GLN Holding/

Subsidiar

y/Associa

%of
Shares

held

Applicable

Section

1 Chamelidevi Flour Mills
Pvt. Ltd.

The Agarwal Corporate
House

Sth floor,l,Sanjana park
Adjoining Agarawal

Public School
BicholiMardana Road

lndore-452011,
Madhya Pradesh,lndia

u 153 11 M P2007 PTC020073 Associate 37.49

%

2(6) of the

Companies

Act, 2013



Sr

Nc

Category of
Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year - 2020

Shareholding at the
end of the year - 2O2l

o//o

Change

during
the yea

(A)
Shareholding of promoter and
Promoter Group

Demat Physical Total

Yo ol
Total

Shares Demat Physical Total

%of
Total

Shares

1 lndian

(a)
rndtvrduats / Hindu Undivided
Family

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

0 0 0
(b)

Central Government / State
Go"ernment(s)

Financial lnstitutions / Banks(c)

0.0000 0

0

0 0 0.0000

9rl
9.L42

0.00c

0.000

! o-00

o nnn

0 0 n 0.0000 0 0 0.0000(oi Any Other (Specifv)

Bodies Corporate 5427988 0 5427988 53.5130

l2l

(a)

(b)

sub Totat (Ax1) s924233 0 5924233 58.40540 s427988 53.5130Foreign 5924233 0 5924233 58.4054

Individuals (Non-Resident
lndividuals / Foreign
lndividuals)

0
0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000Government 0 0 0 0.0000(c)

(d)

(e)

lnstitutions
0 0 0.0000

0 0 0.0000 0Foreign Portfolio lnvesror 0 0
0 0 I 0.oooo

Anv Other {sopcifv}
0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

Sub Total (A)(2)

0 0 000
o 0 0 0.0000

53.5130

0 0

5427988 0 5427988

0.0000

Total Shareholding of
Promoter and promoter

_ Group(A)=(AX1)+(A)(2)
(B) , Public Shareholding 592D?7 0 5924233 58.4054 :11?

0.000

0.000

_qr000

0.qq0

_0:000

0.000

0 000

0 000

[1 lnstitutions

0
(a)

(b)

-i\4utual Funds / UTI 0 0 0.0000 0Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.0000
0 0 0.0000

c)

d)

e)

Alternate lnvestment Funds

I
0

0 0 0.0000

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000, vr Er6il venLure Lapttal
lnvestors

0 0 n 0.0000 0 0 0 0 000nl-oreign Portfolio lnvecr 0 0

(0 Financial lnstitutions / Banks
lnsurance Companies

0 0.0000 0 0 0

q
0

0 0 0.0000

0.0000

0 0 o 0.0000(s)

h)

0 0 0.0000 0 0 0Provident Funds/ pension
Funds

Any Other (Specify)
0 0 0 0.0000

0000

0 0 0 0.0000tU



Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 n nnnn 0

0.00

113.5 1

-87.81

nnr

l2l

Central Government/ State
Government(s)/ president of
lndia

Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0
l3l

0.0000 0 0 0 o oonn
Non-lnstitutions

(a) lndividuals

(i)

lndividual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh. 955404 351105 1306509 72.88 2438487 351105 2789592

27.50L8

li

lndividual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 176696s 0 L766965 17.42 2t4265 0 214265

2.1124

D NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 o oooo
Employee Trusts 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.

(d)
Overseas Depositories(holding
DRs) (balancing figure) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000

6.1325

Any Other (Specifv)

Hindu Undivlded Family 382055 0 3820ss 3.77 407777 0 407777 4.0202

Non Resident lndians (Non
Repat) 1000 0 1000 0.0099 1398 0 1398

0.0138 39.800

0.00c

27.80s

Non Resident lndians (Repat) 247 0 247 0.0024 247 0 247
0.0024

Clearing Member 3600 0 3600 0.03s 4607 0 4601
0.04s4

Bodies Corporate 119335 1135600 L254936 12.37 465587 335600 801187
7.8987 -36 15

n nnn
sub Totat (B)(3) 3228607 1486705 47L53L2 46.4870 3532362 686705 4775372

46.487

Total Public

Shareholding(B)=(BX1)+(B)(2)
+(BX3) 3228607 1486705 4715372 46.4870 3532362 686705 4715312

46.487

0.000

o:goo

0.000

Total(A)+(B) 865659s t486705 10143300 100.0000 945659s 686705 10143300 100.0L) Non Promoter - Non public

t1l Custodian/DR Holder 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

2

Employee Benefit Trust (under
SEBI (Share based Employee
Benefit) Regulations, 2014) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000Total (A)+(B)+(C) 8556s9s 7486705 10143300 100.0000 9456595 68670s 10143300 100.00

00(

)t3i

000

000

.000



Shareholding of promoter

s.
No. L

)narenotcflng at the beginning of the
year

Shareholding at the 
"na 

of tt 
" 

ye", Y" OF

SHARES

PLEDGED /
ENCUMBERE

D TO TOTAL
SHARES

i

l

l

I

l

l

NO.OF

SHARES

HEtD

%oF
TOTAT

SHARES

OF THE

COMPA
NY

%OF SHARES

PTEDGED /
ENCUMBERED

TO TOTAL

SHARES

Transaction NU OF

SHARES

HEtD

% OF TOTAT
SHARES OF

THE

COMPANY

%oF
SHARES

PTEDGED /
ENCUMBERE

D TO TOTAL
SHARES

1

DEEPESH FARMS
AND PLANTATIONS

PRIVATE LIMITED 97824\ 9.6442
9.6442

2

SANJANA CLUB

AND RESORTS

PRIVATE LIMITED 94009s 9.2681 940095 9.2681

3

AGARWAL DAL
MILLS PRIVATE

LIMITED 934250 9.210s q2/.)(n
9.2105

4

COMMANDER
INDUSTRIES

PRIVATE LIMITED
3071647 30.282s 3071,647 30.2825

Total 5924233 58.4054 5924233 58.4054 --l
l'r
I



r-

ii) change in promoters' sharehording (prease specify, if there is no change)

Sr

No.
Shareholding at the

beginning of the year -
2020

Transactions during
the year

Cumulative Shareholding at
the end of the year - 2OZL

Name & Type of
Transaction

NO.OF

SHARES

HE[D

% OF TOTAL

SHARES OF

THE

COMPANY

DATE OF

TRANSACTI

ON

NO. OF

SHARES
NO OF

SHARES

HELD

% OF TOTAL
SHARES OF THE

COMPANY

L

DEEPESH FARMS

AND PLANTATIONS

PRIVATE LIMITED 978241 9.6442 978241 O AAAl

2

SANJANA CLUB AND
RESORTS PRIVATE

LIMITED 94009s 9.2687 940095

3

AGARWAL DAL
MILLS PRIVATE

LIMITED 934250 9.2105 934250 g 710s

4

AGARWAL COAL
INDUSTRIES PVT.

LTD. 924472 9.7741 t7-08-2020 924472

5

NAKHRALI DHANI

HOTELS PRIVATE

LIMITED 867789 8.5551 17-08-2020 867789

6

7

CHAIR FINANCE &
INVESTMENT PVT.

LTD.

COMMANDER
INDUSTRIES

PRIVATE LIMITED

783L41 7.7208
t7-08-2020

17-08-2020

7B3t4t

3071,647
30.2825 3071,647



Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Particulars Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

lncrease/

Decrease

in Share

holding

Cumulative

Shareholding during

the year

Sanjay Kumar
Agarwal

Kalpna Jain

ChampalalDangi

Nasir Khan

Parmanand Songare

Secured Loans

excluding deposits

i) PrincipalAmount

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iii)

Change in lndebtedness during the financia! year

lndebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) PrincipalAmount

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iii)

V. INDEBTEDNESS -lndebtedness of the Company includi interest outstandi accrued but not due for payment.

lndebtedness at the beginning ofthe financial year

L

I
t.

(I

G

(d

(e

(0

(c)

(h)

(i)



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL-
_time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Pa rticula rs of Remuneration

Gross salary

Sanjay Kumar

Agarwal
TotalAmount

1
180000 180000

td, )arary as per provisions contained in
section 17(L) of the tncome_tax Act, 196j.

180000 180000

lw, vdrue ur perqutsttes uls L712) lncome_tax
Act, 1961

[L, rr L,ur.s rr neu or satary under section 17(3)
lncome- tax Act, 19Gi.

-LOmmtsston

- as % of profit
- others. snecifu

2

3

4

5 t.,,rners, prease spectfy (Rent & Klp)

Toral(A)

-

Ceiling as per the Act
180000 180000

10500000 10600000

B. Remuneration to other directors

Particulars of Remuneration
TotalAmount

Fee for attending board committee

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee

Others, please specid

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial

Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C.REMUNERATION TO



SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Manageriat personnet

CS CFO cFo

Jitendra Soni TotalNasir

Khan

PARMANAND

SONGARE
J. \:ross satary t817tL o 123656 

30s367

(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section L7(1)of
the lncome-tax Act, 19G1

1.87771 0' 123656 
3os3o7

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
1-7(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) lncome-tax
Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as % of profit

Others, specify..

5 Others, please specify

Total 18L71,1, 0 123656 30s367

VII. PENATT!ES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

During the year there were no Penalties/Punishments/compounding of offences levied/ordered against
Company or any of its Directors/Officers.

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
ct N - 165910MP1989P1C032799
The Agarawal Corporate House
5th floor, 1, Sanjana park

Adjoining Agarawal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore-45201,1,

Madhya Pradesh, lndia

PLACE: INDORE

DATET 70/06/202L

By Order of the Board

{1

il
G

G

(c

(d

(ej

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

<__
r\

., \tnd*
SANJAY KUMAR AGARWATJ ralpnia InIru
(Managing Director)
(DlN:00023611)

(Director)

(DlN:0265s393)



ANNEXURE-C

REMUNERATION POLICY

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON-EXECUTTVE DIRICTORS:

1' As per Company's policy, the Company doesn't pay any commission or remuneration to its non-
executive directors.

2' The Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as db not provide any ESOp etc, to its non-
executive directors.

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR THE EXECUTIVE DTRECTORS AND KMP:

7' The Remuneration of the executive directors including the chairman and Managing Director is
determined and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Board,
consisting of the independent directors.

2. The Executive directors being appointed for a period of zllyears at a time.
3' The Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESop etc to its executive

directors.

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
Cl N : 165910MP1989p1C032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, 1,Sa njana park,Adjoining

Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore - 452016 (M.p)

By Order of the Board

\\ lEa, ^
PIACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL ) KAtPf,NA JAINDATE:10/06/2021 (Managing Director) (Director)

(DlN:00023611) (DrN: 026G5393)



ANNEXURE - D

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rure g(2) of the companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

i:j:::T,#J;r::H"ri:;,1'J;:,::::'"n 188 or the companies Act, 2013 incruiing certain arms rength

1' Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s rengthbasis.

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship
(a)

Nature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts I
arrangements/
transactions
(c)

Salient terms of the
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the value,

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if
any (e)

Amount paid
advances, if any
(f)

2' Detairs of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm,s rength basis.

Name(s) of the related
party and nature of
relationship
(a)

Chameli Enterprises pvt.

Ltd.

Nature of contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

(b)

(tin )

Amount
paid as

advances, if
any
(f)

Duration of the
contracts /

arrangements/
transactions

(c)

Salient terms
of the

contracts or
arrangements
or transactions
including the

value, if any (d)

Date(s)of
approval by
the Board, if

any (e)

o Unsecured Loan
Taken

As per the terms of
contract

11350000

Unsecured Loan
Payment

lnterest to be
Paid

7625000

5138106 30/09/20L4

Ninki Business Combines
Pvt. Ltd.

Unsecured Loan
Given

Unsecured Loan
Repayment

lnterest to be
Received

As per the terms of
contract

L203872
0t/12/2018



Commander lndustries Pvt.
Ltd.

o Unsecured Loan
Given

As per the terms of
contract

56850000
30/o912074

o Unsecured Loan
Repavment 65860000

30109/2014

. lnterest Received 679438 30/09/2074

M.P. Entertainment Pvt. Ltd

. Unsecured Loan
Given

As per the terms of
contract

0

30 /0e /2014
o Unsecured Loan

Repayment
0

. lnterest received 650000

Babylon Infrastructure
Pvt. Ltd.

o Unsecured Loan
Given

As per the terms of
contract

0

0

19s0000

ot/12/2078

01./L2/2018

0uL2/20L8

Unsecured Loan

RepaVment

lnterest received

.{pollo Creations Pvt. Ltd.

Unsecured Loan

Given

As per the terms of
contract

071!2/2018

0t/12/2018

07/L2/2078

Unsecured Loan
Repavment

lnterest received 1170247
Unsecured Loan

Given

As per the terms of
contract

25000000

58000000
2180904

L/7212078Meena Agarwal Unsecured Loan

Repayment

lnterest received

Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
o Remuneration,

Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract 180000 2s107 /2013

Durgesh Agarwal o Salary
As per the terms of
contract 175000 01/10/2018

Nasir Khan

. Remuneration,
Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract l8\71-1. 0u03/20L8



Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Anjani Finance Limited
cr N - 1659 10M P1989P1C0327 99
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Floor, 1,, Sanjana Park,Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road

lndore - 452016 (M.P)

PLACE: INDORE

DATE:10/06/2021.
sANrA;^-;";;*^r \ *,htl,o,*
(Managing Director) ) (Director)
(DlN:00023511) (DlN:02665393)



ANNEXURE - E

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section Lg7(L2) of the companies Act,2013 read with rule 5(1) of the compariies tappoi"tr"nt and remuneration of ManagerialPersonal) Rules, 20L6

1) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, chiefExecutive officer, company secretary or. manage., ir uny, in the Fy 2o2o-2l, the ratioof the remuneration of each directorto the median remuneration of the employees ofthe company for the FY 2o2o-2L and the.orp"riron of the r.".un"rution of each keymanagerial personal (KMP) against the performance of the complnvii" as under: -

S.No Name of
Director/KMp
for financial
year 2O2O-
21 (r)

Remuneration
of

Director/KMp
for the

financial Year
2020-21 (( in

Lacs )

7o increase in
Remuneration
in the
Financial year
2020-2L

Ratio of
remuneration
of each
Director to
median
remuneration
of employees

Comparison
of the
Remuneratibn
of the KMp
against the
performance
of the
Companv

1 Mr Ankur
Agarwal NA NA NA

Profit after
tax lncreased
by 64.270/o for
the FY 2020-

2T

2 Mrs. Kalpana
la in NA NA NA

3 Mr, Sanjay
Kumar
Aqarwal

180000 0.00 1.01 times

4 Mr. Durgesh
Agarwal 175000 (s8.33%) 0.99 times

5 Mr, Nasir
Khan 18171 1 (16.s8%) 1.02 times

6 Mr, Jitendra
Soni 123656 100% 0.70 times

2)

3)

4l

s)

6)

The median remune-ration of the employees of the company during the financial year2O2O-21was ( 1.775 Lacs.

ln the Financial Year, there was a decrease of 10.76% in the median remuneration ofemployees.

There were 6 permanent emproyees on the roils of the company as on 3rro3t2o2r.
Average o/o increase made in the salaries in the financial year 2o2o-21 KMp 6.27%.
It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy ofdirectors KMP and other employees.



Registered Office:

Anjani Finance Limited
cr N - 1659r_0M Pr.989PLCO327 99
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, l,Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore - 452016 (M.P)

PLACE: INDORE KALPANAJAIN

DATE: 1O/O6/2O2L (Director)

(DlN: 02665393)

\,,"

By Order of the Board

€--- * -
SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL

(Managing Director)

(DlN: 00023611)



Annexure-F

1. Preamble

Section I 77 of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such class or classes
of companies, as may be prescribed to establish a vigil mechanism for the directors and
employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. Regulation22of the
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also requires
formulation of Vigil Mechanism.

The company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Munug.*.nt
Personnel("the Code"), which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the
actions of the Directors and Senior Management personnel.

An1 actual or potential violation of the Code, how so ever insignificant or perceived as such is a
matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and also make
provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee inappropriate or
exceptional cases.

2. Policy

In compliance of the above requirements, ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED, (ANJANIFN),
being a Listed Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and
formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure Whistle
Blowing/ Vigil Mechanism.

3. Policy Objectives

The Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and
Employee to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy.

The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company
encourages its employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come
forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and
employees to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
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This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their
work nor can it be used as a rouse for raising malicious run founded allegations about a
personal situation.

4. Definitions

4.1 "Protected Disclosure "means a written communication of a concern made in good
faith, which discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence an unethical or
improper activity under the title "SCOPE OF THE POLICY" with respect to the
Company. It should be factual and not speculative and should contain as much
specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature ahd
extent ofthe concern.

4.2 "Subject "means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a
Protected Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an
investigation.

4.3 "Vigilance Officer" forthe purpose of this policy shall be Company Secretary of the
Company as appointed from time to time, to receive protected disclosures from
whistleblowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit
Committee for its disposal and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof.

4.4 "Whistle Blower" is a Director or Employee who makes a Protected Disclosure
under this Policy and also referred in this policy as complainant.

5. Scope

The Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors & Senior Management
Personnel and covers disclosure of any unethical and improper or malpractices and events
which have taken place/suspected to take place involving:

7. Breach of the Company,s Code of Conduct
2. Breach of Business Integrity and Ethics
3. Breach of terms and conditions of employment and rules thereof
4. Intentional Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud
5. Deliberate violation of laws/regulations
6. Gross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health,

safety and environment
7. Manipulation of company data/records
8. Perforation of confidential/ propriety information
9. Gross wastage/misappropriation ofcompany funds/assets



6.

7.

Eligibility
All Directors and Employees of the Company are eligible to make protected Disclosures
under the Policy in relation to matters conceming the Company.
Procedure

All Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as
possible, not later than 3Odays after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same and
should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English.

The Protected Disclosure should be submitted under a covering letter signed by the
complainant in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as "Protected
Disclosure under the Whistle Blower Policy " or sent through email with the subject
"Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy". If the complaint is not super
scribed and closed as mentioned above, the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a
normal disclosure.

All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer of the Company or
to the chairman of the Audit committee in exceptional cases.
The contact details of the Vigilance Officer are as under:_

Name and Address- Mr. NASIR KHAN,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED,
The Agarawal Corporate House
5th floor, l, Sanjana park,

Adjoining Agarawal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road,

. Indore-45201 l, (M.p.) India

In order to protect the identity of the complainant, the Vigilance Officer will not issue any
acknowledgement to the complainants and they are advised neither to write their
name/address on the envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance
Officer.

Anonymous/Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance Officer.

On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance Officer shall detach the covering letter
bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the protected Disclosure.

8. Investigation

All Protected Disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated.
The Vigilance Officer will carry out an investigation either himself/herself or by involving
any other Officer of the Company before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the



Company.

The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may call for further information or particulars from the
complainant and at its discretion, consider involving any other/additional Officer of the
Company and/or Committee and/or an outside agency for the purpose of investigation.

The investigation by itself would not tantamount to an accusation and is to be treated as a
neutral fact-finding process.

The investigation shallbe completed normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected
disclosure and is extend able by such period as the Audit Committee deems fit.

Any member of the Audit Committee or other officer having any conflict to interest with
the matter shall disclose his/her concern/interest forth with and shall not deal with ihe
matter.

9. Decision and Reporting

lf an investigation leads to a conclusion that an improper or unethical act has been
committed, the Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the Board of
Directors of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as it may deem fit.

Any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the finding
so fan investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff
conduct and disciplinary procedures.

A quarterly report with number of complaints received under the Policy and their outcome
shall be placed before the Audit Committee and the Board.

A complainant whom takes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about
alleged wrongful conduct of the Subject to the Vigilance Officer oi the Audit Committee
shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures
and policies of the Company.

10. Confidentiality

The complainant, Vigilance Officer, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and
everybody involved in the process shall, maintain confidentiality of all matter sunder this
Policy, discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for
completing the process of investigations and keep the papers in safe custody.

11. Protection

No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blolver by virtue clf his/her having report
ed a Protected Disclosure under this polici,. Adequate safequar<Js against victimization o{,c
omplainants shall be provided. The Cornpany will take steps to mirrimize <Jifficulties. rvhich
the Whistle Blower may experiellce as a result of making the Protected Disclosure.



The identity of the Whistle Blor.ver shall be kept confidential to the exrent possible and per
mitted under law. Any other employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protec
ted to the same extent as the Whistle Blor.ver.

12. Disqualifications

While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blorvers are accorded complete protection fr
om anY kind of unfair treatment as here in set out, any,'abuse of this protection rvill warrant
disciplinary action.

Protection under this Policy woulcl not mean protection Iiom disciplinary action arising out
of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blorver knowing it to be lblse or
bogus or u,ith a mala lide intention.

\\'histle Blou'ers. rvhom a keany Protected Disclosures. which have been subsequently foun
d to be mal afide. frivolous or malicious. shall be liable tcl be prosecutecl.

13. Access to Chairman of the Audit Committee

The Whistle Blou,er shall have right to access the Chairman of the Audit Committee
Directly in exceptional case and the Chairman of the Audit Comnrittee is authorized to prescribe

suitable directions in this regard.

Mr.Ankur Agarwal
Chairman of the Audit Committee

C ontact : +9 I 07 3 1 - 49 48 40 4,Em ai I : anj arr i Il n.(i)r:ec] il'thr a il. ci:.tt

14. Communication

Directorsi and employees shall be intbrmed of the Policy by pLrblishing on the
notice board and the r,vebsite of the Company.

15. Retention of Documents

All Protected disclosures in rvriting or documented along r.vith the results of Investigatiorr re
lating there to, shall be retained by the Company fcrr a period ol' 5 (five) years or sucfi
other period as specil'red by any other law in fbrce, vvhichever is more.

16. Amendment
The Compan)i reseryes its right to amend or modify this Policy, in rvhole or in part. at an),'

time r,vithout as signing anv reason rvhatsoever.However. no such arnendmenl or modificati
on rvill be binding on the Directors and Employees unless tlre same is not communiiated to
them..



ALAM KHAN & Co. Sahtve Alam Khan 
Company Secretaries 

BSc, LL.B, ACS 
M.No.45246 COP : 16581 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM No. MR-3 

POR THE FINANCIAL VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

Pursuant to Seetion 204(1) of the Companies Acr, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Coupanies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnei) Rules, 2014 

To 
The Members 
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED 
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 
1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School, 
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore-452016 (MP) 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliancc of epslicable stetutory provisions end ti 
adherence to good corporate practices by ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED having CIN 
L65910MP1989PI COJ2799 (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Andit was corducted 
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books, forrns and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Comparny. 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduci of secretarial audit, ! Fereby 
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the auoit period ended on 31 March, 2021. 
generally complied with the statutory provisions lisied hereunder and also hat the Company has 
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined he: books, papers. minute books, forms and returns fiied and otlier records 
maintained by Company for the period ended on 31s Mareh, 2021 according to the provisions of 

KHA 
() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there:nder: 

M.N.A45246 

COP:16581 

ND 
RE 

302, Man Heritage, Opp. High Court, South Tukoganj, Indore 452001 (MP) Ph.: 0731-4947938, Mob.: 78697 67861, Email: csalamkhan@gmail.com 



(1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 (sCRA') and the Rules made thereunder; 

(11) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, 
(V) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thercunden 

to the cxtent of Forcign Direct Investment, Overscas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; 
(V) The following Regulations and Guidclines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
C. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client, 

f.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 

1998; 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 1999, 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing j. 
Agreements entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited; and 

k. The Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

(VI) As stated in the Annexure-A, All the laws, rules, regulation are applicable specifically to 

HA 
IEaA4s246 
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the Company. 

Thave also cxamined compliancc with the applicable clauses of the following: 

) Secretarial Standards issucd by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Tndia. 

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited, National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules. 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards. Listing Agreements etc. mentioned above to this report. 

I further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company I duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes 

in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act. 

Adequate notice is generally given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda, 

detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance and a system exist 

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation in the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through and as informed, there were no dissenting member's views 

and hence not recorded as part of minutes. 

I further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made by the 

management and relied upon by me there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that as per the explanation given to me in the represcntations made by the 

eyents 
management and relied upon by me during the period under review there were fö spe 
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actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rule, regulations. guidelines ete.. having major 

bearing on the Company's affairs. 

Date: 08.06.2021 
Place: Indore 

ALAM KHAN & C 

Company earelaris 
M.A4524 
cOP:16581 

SAHIVEK8KRON 
Proprietor 

ACS: 45246, CP: 16587 
UDIN: A045246C000434998 

ANNEXURE-A 

Securities Laws 

1. All Price Sensitive Information was informed to the stock exchange from time to time. 

2. All investors complain directly received by the RTA & Company is recorded on the same 

date of receipt and all are resolved within reasonable time. 

Labour Laws 

1. All the premises and establishment have been registered with the appropriate authorities. 

2. The Company has not employed any child labour/Bonded labour in any of its 

establishment. 

3. Provisions with relate to compliances of PF/ESIGratuity Act are not applicable to 

Company. 

RBI Regulations 

1. Company being NBFC follows all the rules and regulations prescribed by the RBI and 

files return prescribed under section 45IA and all other applicable sections, laws, rules 

and regulations etc. if any. 

Environment Laws 

1. As the company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities so the Environment laws 

are not applicable to the company. 

List of other laws, rules and regulations specifically applicable to the Compuny, HAN N& 
A MM.A45246 

COP:16581 

VWDO RE 



The Company has made compliance, wherever applicable, with the following applicable laws, 

rules and regulations as in force: 

1) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

2) Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 

3) Non-Banking Financial Companies (Acceptance and Deposits Reserve Bank Directions), 

1988 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter which is Annexure-B and forms an integral part of 

this report 

ALAM KHAN& Co.. 

Compapg Seithtarjes 
RTA45246 

IcOP cOP:16581 

Date:08.06.2021 
Place: Indore 

SAHIVAkAKÁAN 
Proprietar 
ACS: 45246, CP: 16581 
UDIN: A045246 C000434998 



ANNXURE-B 

To 
The Members 
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED 
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore-452016 (MP) 

My report of even date is to be along with this letter. 
. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on my audit. 

2. Thave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The verification 

was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 

believe that processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate, Specific and other applicable laws, rules, 5. 

regulations, standards is the responsibilities of management. My examination was limited 

to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

HAN AN 
ALAM KHANCo. Date: 08.06.2021 
Company SediehPhA45246 

P :16581 
Place: Indore 

SAHIVÉ ALAMKAANR 
Proprietor 
ACS: 45246, CP: 16581 
UDIN: A045246CO00434998 



ANNEXURE-H

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In accordance Regulation 34 read with schedule V of sEBt (Listing obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions of the com[anies Act, 2013 alongwith rules made there under and some of the best practices followed on corporateGovernance, the report containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes
at Anjani Finance Limited (Anjani) is as under:

L.

The Anjani is committed to the adoption of best governance practices. The companyrecognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on the Four piltar.of
the corporate Governance i.e. Accountabitity, Responsibility, Fairness and Transparency
and followed fair business & corporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities whiledealing with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatoryauthorities, shareholders and society at large.

Good corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. lt isthe adoption of best business practices which ensure that the company operates not onlywithin regulatory framework, but is arso guided by ethics.

Your company is compliant with the all the provisions of sEBl (Listing obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2o!5 as applicable to the company since Lr,December 2015.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

COM POSITION AND CATEGORY
The Board is duly constituted as prescribed in the companies Act, 2013 and sEBl (Listing
obligations and Discrosure Requirements) Regurations, 2oL5:

BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and thefinancial results. The Board meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice ofeach Board Meeting is given in writing to each director. During the financial year ended March31st,2021, Seven board Meeting were held respectively on 27-05-2020, 3L-o7-2020,1g-0g-2020' L4-09-2020' L6-70-202o, 23-12-2020, 05-02-2021. The gap between two consecutiveBoard Meetings as per mentioned in companies Act, 2ot3; sEBl (LoDR) Regulatio n, 201-5;Secretarial standard etc.



The directors bring to the board a wide range of experience and skills. Brief profiles of the
directors, are set out elsewhere in the annual report. Thecomposition of the board is in
conformity with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2OL5. As per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2O!5, no
director can be amember in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5
committees across all public companies in which he is a director. Details ofthe Board of
Directors in terms of their directorships/memberships in committees of public companies are
as under:

The composition of the Board of Directors, the number of other Directorship and Committee
positions held by the director, of which the director is a Member/Chairman, are as under:

Name of Director
Category

DIN

No. of
Board

Meeting
s

attende
d during
the year

Wheth

er

attende

d last

AGM

No. of
other
Direct

or-
ship
held

Committee/
Membership held in

other Companies

As

Member
As

Chairman

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Executive Director 00023611 07 No 5

Mr. Ankur Agarwal lndependent & Non
Executive Director

07551302 07 Yes 0

Mrs. Kalpana Jain lndependent & Non
Executive Director 0266s393 07 Yes 0

Mr. Champalal
Dangi

Non-lndependent &
Non Executive
Director

08112951 07
No 1

ln Accordance with SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDtA (LtSTtNG OBLTGATTONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 20L5, membership/chairmanships of Audit
Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees in all public limited companies have
been considered.

lnduction and Familiarization Programme for lndependent Director:

The objective of a familiarization programme is to ensure that the non-executive directors are
updated on the business environment and overall operations of the Company. This enables the
non-executive directors to make better informed decisions in the interest of the Company and
its stakeholders.

ln compliance with the requirements of SEBI Regulations, the Company has put in ilace a

familiarization programme for the lndependent Directors to familiarize them with their role,
rights and responsibility as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry in
which the Company operates, buslness model etc.



A familiarization programme was conducted for non-executive directors on areas such as thecore functions of the company, overview of the industry, financials and the performance of thecompany' An overview of the familiarization programme is placed on the company,s website.

Separate Meeting of the lndependent Directors:

During the year, as per the requirement of Schedule lv oT the companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(LoDR) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the independent directors of the companywas held on February 5, 2o2t without the attendance of non-independent directors andmembers of the management. All independent directors were present at the meeting, wherqinthey had inter alia; reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as awhole; reviewed the performance of the chairman of the company and assessed the quality,quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and theBoard.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The company has already adopted a code of conduct for all employees of the companyandExecutive directors' The board has also approved a code of conduct for the non-executive
directors of the company. All board members and senior management personnel (as per sEBl(LoDR)' 2015) have affirmed compliance with the applicable code of conduct. The directors andsenior management of the company have made disclosures to the board confirming that thereare no material financial and/ or commercial transactions between them and the company thatcould have potential conflict of interest with the company at large. Board of Directors has laiddown a code of conduct for all the Board members and all the employees in the managementgrade of the Company. The code of conduct is posted on the website of the company. For theyear under review, all directors and members of senior management have affirmed theiradherence to the provisions of the Code.

Prevention of lnsider Trading:

ln January 2015, sEBl notified the sEBl (Prevention of lnsider Trading) Regulations , zoLswhichcame into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the company r,., formulated andadopted a code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished price sensitivelnformation (uPsl) and revised existing share Dealing code for prevention of lnsiderTrading'The code ensures that the employees deal in the shares of the company only at a timewhen any price sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to thepublic at large' This code is applicable to every employee and director of the company.



3. COMMTTTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, there are three Board Committees - Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The terms of reference of
the Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Meetings of each
Board, Committee are convened by the Chairman of the respective Committees.

AUDIT COMMTTTEE:

(A) During the year there is no change in constitution of Audit Committee. The Composition of
the committee has been given elsewhere in the report.

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as
contained in Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule ll of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the rules made there under, major of which are as follows:

l. oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

3. approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

4. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statements to be included
in the Board's report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section t34 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management;
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;
f. disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

5. reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the board for approval;

6. reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of
fundsraised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;



I

7' review and Monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

8' approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related
parties;

9. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;
l0' valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
I 1. evaluation of internar financial controls and risk management systems;12' reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and

adequacy of the internal control systems;
l3' reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

l'l' discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;l5' reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

l6' discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17 ' to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

I 8. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanrsm;
19' approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,

experience and background, etc. of the candidate
:0' carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit committee.

(B) Constitution and Composition:

The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include allthat is mandated in
Regulations 18 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 andProvisions of the companies Act, 2013. The company has complied with the requirements ofRegulation 18 of sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 asregards composition of the Audit Committee.

During the period under review, five Audit committee meetings were held respectively on 27-05-2020, 3 t-07 -Z0ZO, L4-Og -2OZO, 1 6_ 10_ 202 0 a n d OS_OZ_202I

The composition of the Audit committee is as per Reg.1g of the sEBt (LoDR), 2015and
attendance at its meetings is given hereunder:



Name of Director

Mr. Ankur Agarwal

Mrs. Kalpana Jain

Mr. Champalal Dangi

The chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration committee:
The Committee is empowered to -
(i) Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence

of Directors and oversee the succession management process for the Board and senior
management employees.

(ii) ldentification and assessing potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills,
attributes, personal and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as
Directors / lndependent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial personnel.

(iii) Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the
Senior Management Employees.

(iv) support Board in evaluation of performance of all the Directors & in annual self-
assessment of the Board,s overall performance.

(v) Conduct Annual performance review of CEo and Senior Management Employees;

B)Composition:

ln compliance with the provisions of Section 17g of the
rules and Regulation 19 of SEBt (Listing Obligations and
2015. The details are as follows:

Companies Act, 2013 along with their
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

The Remuneration Committee comprises of Three lndependent Non Executive Directors
During the period under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held
on respectively on 27-04-2ozo, !9.09.2020, 16.10.2020 and 05.o2.zoz1



The remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review the remunerationpackage of the Managing/ whole Time Directors based on performance and defined criteria.
Performance Evaluation for lndependent Directors:
Pursuant to the Provisions of the companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulatedunder Regulation 

Js of sEBl (Listing obligations and Discrosure Requirements) Regurations,2015' the Board of Directors adopteJ a formal mechanism for evaruating its performance andas well as that of its committees and lndividual Directors. A structured evaruation processcovering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board &

;:ffi:t"."jirff":it:t" 
& competencies, performlnce of specific duties & obrigations,

STAKEHOTDER RETATIONSH!P COMMITTEE:

Based on the revised scope, this committee is responsible for transfer/transmission of shares,satisfactory iedressal of investors' complaints and recommends measures for overa,improvement in the quality of investor services. The committee also looks into shares kept inabeyance' if any' ln compliance with the provisions of sectio n l7gof the companies Act, 2013,along with rules made there under Regulation 20 ofsEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure
. 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Mr' Ankur Agarwal- chairman, Mrs' Kalpana Jain Mr. and Mr. champalal Dangi are members ofthe committee' The committee reviews the redressal of grievances of sharef,orders rerating totransfer of shares' non-receipt of annual reports, non-rlceipt of dividend or revalidation ofexpired dividend warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, etc.

Name and designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Nasir Khan, Company Secretary

During the year 2o2o-2! no complaints was received. outstanding complaints as on 31rt March,2021 were Nl[. The company secretary is the secretary of the committee.

Name of Director

Mr. Ankur Agarwal

Mrs. Kalnana lain

Position

Chairman

M"rb"r.

Member

No. of
Meetings

Meetings
attended

4 4

Mr. Champalal Dangi
4 4

4 4



4. GENERAL BODY MEETING

Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings:

No extra-ordinary general meeting of the shareholders was held during the year'

During the year, the Company has not sought shareholders' approval through Postal

Ballot.

DISCLOSURES

A. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties are set out

at Notes to financial statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any

conflict with the Company's interest'

B. There were no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by any Stock

Exchange, SEBI or any other Statutory Authority'

C. The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior

Management and the same has been placed on the Company's website. All Board

Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the

Code of Conduct for the year under review'

D. The Company has a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism to deal with any instance of fraud

and mismanagement. The employees of the Company are free to report violations of

any laws, rules, regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit

Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that'strict confidentiality is maintained

whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination with any person for a

F.

genuinely raised concern.

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility

initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

As required under SEBI (LODR\,20L5, Certificate on Corporate Governance is provided

in the Annual RePort.

G. As required by SEBI (LODR), 201-5, certification on financial statements is provided in the

Annual Report.

A.

B.

Year Date Time Venue No, Of special resolutions Passed

20L7-2018 291O9178 3.00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA.ROAD INDORE

No spectal Kesolutlon Hasseo

2018-2019 30109119 3.00 PM THE AGARWALCORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD INDORE

lndore MP 4520!6

No special Resolutlon Yasseo

2079-2020 30/09/2020 3.00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD INDORE

lndore MP 452076

No special Resolutlon Passeo



H. Company is fully committed to the compliance of applicable mandatory requirement of
regulations Under SEBI (LODR), 2015 as amended from time to time. The company
submits quarterly Compliance Report to BSE in respect of Regulations applicable Under
sEBt (LODR),20L5.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS.
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors
The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMp and the same is
disclosed on the website www.anjanifin.com.

1. MEANS OF COMMUNTCATION

a. All financial results are immediately sent to stock exchanges after being taken on
record by the Board.

b. As per the requirements of Listing Agreement, Results are also published in leading in
English and Hindi newspapers. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. The
said results are also displayed at Company,s web iite.

c' The Company's website contains a separate dedicated section named ,,lnvestors,,

where information for shareholders is available.

2. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOTDERS AND INVESTORS
The company is registered in the State of Madhya Pradesh having corporate
ldentificatibn Number (ClN) as allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) as
L6s9 1 0 M P 1 989 PLCo3 2799.

a) AnnualGeneralMeeting.
Date: 30thSeptember, 2021
Time:3.00 p.M.

Venue: THE AGARWAL CORpORATE HOUSE

5th Floor, L, Sanjana park, Adjoining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya pradesh, lndia



b) FinancialYear
Key financial reporting dates for the financial
Quarter ending 30th June 2020
Quarter ending 30th September 2O2O

Quarter ending 3l't December 2020
Quarter ending 31st March 2021

c) Date of Book Closure / Record Date

d) Dividend Payment Date
e) Listing on Stock Exchange

Suip Code
Demot lSlN No.lor NSDL and CDSL

f) tisting Fees to Stock Exchanges

y ear 2020-202 1 (te ntative)
Before 12th August 202L
Before L4th November 2O2L
Before 14th Februa ry 2022
Before 30th May 2022

. 24-09-202L to 30-09-2021 (Both days inclusive

Not Applicable
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.(BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal
Street, Mumbai - 400001
531878
tN8283D01018

Company has paid listing fees in respect of financial year 2OZO-2021 to the BSE Limited.

g) Custodia! Fees to Depositories

Company has paid Custodian Fees for the financial year ZO2O-ZL to both depositories
viz' National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(lndia) Limited (CDSL).

h) Share Price Data

Month

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Open High Price

{
Low Price

t
Close

Price
No. of Shares

Traded

APR 2O2O

MAY 2O2O

JUN 2O2O

JUL 2O2O

AUG 2O2O

sEP 2020
ocT 2020
NOV 2020
DEC 2020
JAN 2021
FEg 2027
MAR 2021

0.93

0.93
0.89
0.98
L.02

0.97
0.96
2.1

3.19

3.18

0.97
0.93

o.94
0.98
L.O2

1.01

2

3.13
3.9
4.6

o.gg
0.93

0.86
0.98

L.O2

o.97

0.96
2.L

3.19

3.L2

0.97

0.93
0.94
0.98
7.02

1.01

2

3.13
3.24
4.6

228990
105157
427607

70L3
400
s300
1001
1244

6005



i) Shareholding pattern as on 31't March ,2021

Sr. No. Particulars No. of Shares of
tto/- each

% holding

Corporate Bodies (promoter

2

3

4

co)

Clearing Member
Other Bodies Corporate
Hindu Undivided Family
Non Resident Indians
Non Resident (Non
Repatriable)

5924233

4601.

801187

407777

247

1398

58.4054

0.0454

7.8987

4.0202

o.0024

0.0138

10143300 LOO.OOo/o

j) Distribution of sharehotding as on 31'r March, 2021

Number of Equity
Shares held

SHAREHOI-

DER

%OF TOTAL

HOTDERS
TOTALSHAR

ES

% OF TOTAL
SHARES

Up to 500 3387 89.4375 389180 3.8044

501-1000 104 2.7462 91934 0.9064

1001-2000 81 2.1389 137378 L.3544

2001-3000 25 0.6602 63138 0.622s

3001-4000 24 0.6337 89332 0.8807

4001-5000 40 1.0562 195482 1.9272

s001-10000 59 1.5580 46201.3 4.5549

10001 And Above 67 1.7692 87L4843 85.9172

Total 3787 100 10143300 100.0000



k) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

on March 37't 2021', nearly 93.23% of the shareholders of Company were holding shares in demat
form. ln the same way, Promoters & Promoters-group shareholding was also fully dematerialized.
Brief position of company's dematerialized shares is given below:

l) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

All transfers of shares held in physical form are dealt by our Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents. Presently the share transfers received in physical form are processed and
registered within prescribed time periods (15) days from the date of receipt subject to the
documents being valid and complete in all respects. Depositories control share transfers in
Demat Mode. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half yearly
certificate of compliance in respect of compliance with share transfer formalities as
required under Reg. a0(9) of the SEBI (LODR),2075 with Stock Exchanges and files a copy
of the certificate with the stock exchanges.

a. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of lndia, Company is required to carry
out Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit (RSCA) from an lndependent practicing
Company Secretary. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon of
Practicing Company Secretary is submitted to the stock exchanges. The audit, inter alia,
confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital of the company is in agreement with
the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and
CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form.

b. Plant Location: Not Applicable

c. Going Concern:

The directors are satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue its
business for the foreseeable future and consequently consider it appropriate to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Registered & Administrative Offices:

Registered Office

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, 1, Sanjana park, Adjoining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road,lndore, Madhya pradesh, lndia



Address for lnvestor Correspondence:

ln case any problem or query shareholders can contact at:

shareholders may also contact company's Registrar & share Transfer Agent at:

Name

Address

Phone
Fax

Email

Name
Address

Phone
Fax

Email
Website

: Mr. Nasir Khan
Company Secretary and Compliance officer
: THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, 1, Sanjana park, Adjoining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya pradbsh, lndia
:0731-25386L7
:0737-2548L56
: csnasirkhan2l@gmail.com

: Linklntime lndia private Limited
: Unit No 303, 3rd Floor,
Shoppers Plaza V, Opp. Municipal Market,
Behind Shoppers plaza ll, Off C G Road,
Ahmedabad-38OOO9

Gujarat, lndia
+9\79 26465L79
+9!79 26465t79
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
www.linkintime.co.in

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance andoutlook of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate
Sovernance requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of sEBl (Listing obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with schedure rV: _

The Non Banking Finance company (NBFc) in private sector in lndia is represented by a largenumber of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. over the years, ourcompany has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services inthe financial intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. Thecompany has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31rt March 202r.

The company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activitiesare monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The auditcommittee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control.



Considering company's current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAp is
not practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company's current business
activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning
of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied, depending upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental
factors.

Segm ent-wise performa nce :

The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given undqr
respective head in Financial Statement.

Companv's Corporate Website
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Anjani's management, vision, mission,
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network,
updates and news. The section on 'lnvestors' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving
complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate
benefits, information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently
asked questions etc. lnvestors can also submit their queries and get feedback through online
interactive forms. The section on 'Media' includes all major press reports and releases, awards,
campaigns

OTHER DISCLOSURE:

a) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions:
None of the transaction with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related
parties set out in Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual report.None of the
transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.
b) Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:
There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets,
during the last two years.
c) The company had constituted the vigil Mechanism and the details of its establishment are
disclosed on the website of the company which can be accessed through: www.anianifin.comand
affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption of the non mandatory
requirement.The Company has made all the compliances of mandatory requirements as
required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
may be applicable to the company from time to time. The Company also complying with certain
non mandatory requirements wherever the management considers appropriate in the best
corporate governance practice.



e) The company does not have any Material Subsidiary, hence the company has notformulated policy for the same.
f) Discretionary Requirements under Regutation 27 of Listing Regulation
The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the
Listing Regulations with stock Exchanges is provided berow:
1' shareholders' Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly Unaudited Financial statement arepublished in the news papers and are also posted on the company's website, the same are not
being sent to the shareholders.
2' Modified opinion in Auditors Report: The company's financial statement for the year 20Lg-
19 does not contain any modified audit opinion.
3' Reporting of Internal Auditor: The lnternal Auditor reports to the Audit committee.g) Policy on Related Party Transaction disclosed on the website of the company can be
accessed through Web link: www.anjanifin.com.

CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

The cEo & cFo have issued certificate pursuant to the provision of Regulation 17(s) of theListing Regulations certifying that the financial statement do not contain any materially untruestatements represent a true and fair view of the company's affairs. The said certificate isannexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT- DECTARATION

This is to certify that:

ln pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with point No.
sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201s.
for the Board members and the senior Management personner of the
approved by tl"re Board.

D of Schedule V of
A Code of Conduct
Company has been

The said code of conduct has been uploaded on the website of the company and has also beencirculated to the Board members and the senior Management personnel of the company.

All Board members and senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the saidCode of Conduct, for the period ended 31't March, ZO2L.

Place: lndore
Datet L0/06/202L

(sANrAy KUMAR acn)f
Managing Director
(DlN:00023611)

\9*'
(Kalpana Jain)
Director

(DlN:02565393)



cEo/cFo cERTtFtCATtON

ln compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule ll Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,zo]r5, we hereby certify that:

A' We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Anjani Finance Limited
for the year ended on 31't March 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;
(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entities during the year 2O2O-27 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity,s
code of conduct.

C' We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of
the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control s, if any, of
which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.
D. we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee:
(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;
(ii) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by the
Government from time to time; and
(iii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
listed entity's internal control system over financial reporting.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Anjani Finance Limited

Place: tndore
Oate: t0lo6lzo2\

(Sanjay Kumar Agarwal)
Managing Director
(DlN:00023611)

\



rndependent Auditor's certificate 9n compliance with the corporateGovernance requirements under sEBr (Listing obligation" rna DisclosureRequirements) Regutations, 201S

To,
The Members,
Anjani Finance Ltd.

1' This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate Governance byAnjani Finance Limited ('the company') for the year ended 31it March , 202L, asstipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) ahdparagraphs c, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities'ana rxcianle aoard of India(Llsting obligations and Disclosure Requirementi) Regulations, 2015 (the ..Listing
Reg u lation").

Management's Responsibitity
2' The compliance with the conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of themanagement of the company. This responsibility includes ilre Jeiign,-implementationand maintaining operating effectiveness of internal contror and procedures to ensure thecompliance with the conditions of the corporate covernance stipulated in sEBI ListingRegulations.

Auditor's Responsibility
3' Pursuant to the requirements of the sEBI usting Regulations, it is our responsibility toexpress a reasonable assurance in a form of an opinibn as to whether the company hascomplied with the conditions of corporate covernance as stipulated in sEBI ListingRegulations for the year ended 31st March, ZO2l.- -4' our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by theCompany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate Governance. It isneither an audit nor an expression of opinion on tl.," financial statements of theCompany.l
5' We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on certification ofcorporate Governa.nce issued by the Institute or ine chartered Accountants of India("ICAI"), the standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the companiesAct, 2013, in so far as applicabte_ ror tl.re purpoi" or $,i, certiricate and as per theGuidance Note on Reports or certificates for sd;i purposes iriu"J-uvihe ICAI which

ffi:i';il.ttat 
we complv with the ethical ."qri."rn"nts of the code of Ethics issued by

6' we have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the standard on eualitycontrol (sQC) 1, Quality control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of HistoricalFinancial Information, and other Assurance and Related services irgigerentr.
Opinion
7' In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations givento us and the representation provided^by the Manigement, we certify that'the companyhas complied with the conditions of coiporate coiernance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations.



B' We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
9, The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the

purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants

rcAr r:* o:u5.

rcAI MNO 420388
Indore

.Doh'- Io[o 6\24U
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Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by central / state Governments and the

resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the c.ompany on a

1."grrirLurir and carry out the audit function. We have carried out the Audit Process

,iing-uuri*r iecnniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
iGtdments received by us through etectronic media. We have also received Management

n"pi"i"niition Letteri wherevei necessary. Using such techniques and relying.on the

i"drtr pr""iO"a by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that thq.z-?.--"

MAHENDRA BADIATYA & co. r(ffi'- r"' " - l: -t,
208, Morya centre, 16 Race course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore - 452003 (M.P) \', a\

66dfnrrall \ ,'',Dial: (O) 0731- 2535934,2532783, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
a\._ ri.r ,\,.r..,.

MAHENDRA BADIATYA & CO.
T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of ANJANI FINANCE

LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
the Slandalone Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone
Fina ncia I Statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia including the
Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the yea r ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance
with the code of Ethics lssued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia ("lcAl")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Firiancial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

The operations of the company during the year ended 3lst March 2021 were marginally
affected due to Lockdown announced by the central / state Governments during the year
in phased manner, due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COV|D19.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
company has given us access to their computer/ ERP System. We were able to.access
the relevant dala & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided all

other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.

we also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as Audio/ Video Conferencing, etc.

URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: ijainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com \:." 1:' .i:i' ..



information / record / statements provided to us are free from materiar misstatement andadhere to the relevant standards.

we have carried out the Audit. Process subject to our disclosures as mentioned above.The audit evidence obtained by ,, i; ;;;;;u,J iJ'"rpr"r, our audit opinion. whiteexpressin g our a udit opinron, we have 
" 
lr-."i[J rpo"r ;""r#;;#r l;i'n""L',u,iuo"r"n,or certifications by other independent . r;-it";;,;hJ;ver required.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those.matters that, in our professionar judgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit or *re sti noilJnL 
'ii.iu 

".rl'r"rtrtements of the current period.These matters were addressed in ttre conlert oilrrlrait of the financiar statements as awhole, and in forminq our opinion tn"i"""l'."0 i! jo"'not provide a separate opinion onthese matters. We have determined * t"v JrJli _"jiers to be reported.

+I]:EOJIMATION 
OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR,S REP.RT

The company's board of directors is responsibre for the preparation of the otherinrormation. The other information.o-priie. lneln'formation rh.irJ"a-in eJiriir"n"portinctuding Annexure to Board's n"p",t uli-,ni";;";;;, compriance certificate but doesnot include the Financial Statements unO ow irJiiJr;s"report thereon.
our opinion on the Financiar statements does not cover the other information and we donot express any form of assurance conclusion tnere n.

rn connection with our auditof the Financiar statements, our responsibirity is to read theother informarion and, in doins_so..;;;i;;;;;;iiieTtie o*,e. information is materiaryinconsistent with the Fina ncia r-staieml"tr rr'"r r'[""vi'redge obtained durinq the courseofourauditorotherwiseappearstobema1eriaI[.i'"#t"o.

lf, based on the work we, have performed, we conclude that there is a mate,almisstatement of thrs other^ into.n,uiion; *"-lr.'iuqir"a to report that fact. we havenothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAG-EM,E]IT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THESTANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibre for the matters stated in section 134(5):l tl: l.t with.respect to the. preparation or tnese siaiouton" Financiar statements thatgrve a true and fair view of the financiar poritionl rinin.iur performance incrudinq othercomprehensive income. chanses in equitv'anJ iarn'ii"i", 
"rir," ti,ri,J'"v'ii'llil"?0"" 

"."with the accountins principr6s o"n"iurii ;;;;i;' i,il'"0r", incrudins Ind AS speciriedunder section 133 0f the Act, read *iir,-iEL*ri iures issued there under. Thisresponsibility arso incrudes maintenance oi uo"-qiuiu'u.counting records in accordancewith the provisions of the Act ror surugr-;rd,ii'oi i=nJ'urrut, of the company and torpreventing and detectinq frauds and ,;**ii..lrirr"liiiur;-i"r".iion-u;;,,J;ii.;i;; 
",appropriate accountinq polici,es; making judgme;[-;;; estimates that are reasonable

:ig.pr,!dglt; and design, imprementatio"n ;il;;;"d;;ce of adequate internar financiarcontrors' that were oDerating.-effectivery for 
""irii"g ih" accuracy and compreteness ofthe accounting records, rere'va n_t to the prepara_tionund presentation of the standaroneFinanciar statements that give a true ahd fair view and are free from materiarmisstatement, whether due to fraud o, 

"i.oi. 
-

I.:[r"";.,[r"Ilij-,:.r],1"]ll,"...lfilligr statements, manasement is responsibre for
ilTi:?i?"li::"'TliH^'"i?'l':Y^'i-':iiil-'-".?; ; ooiiis c;ic;;';;:i";i"J::!"Ji',liii?rl3l

t

l^r,'. .1,,.\.,,;fl.;'
.:)

matters retated to goins concein ana ustng *re s;i;;,.;;;;;;'#',Jilli?;ii,XHE



management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisiom
of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financlal Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communica



them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

!.. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section L43 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our a ud it.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
accou nt.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31"t March, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 3L"t March,2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the AcU

D With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of .the Act, as
amended:

ln our opinion and to the
explanations given to us,
directors during the year
197 of the Act.

best of our information and according to the
the remuneration paid by the Company to its
is in accordance with the provisions of



h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31"t March 202], on tts financial position in its Standalone financial
statements - Refer Note 19 (2) to the Standalone financial
Statements.

ii. We draw attention to the Note 19, (21") to the Standalone financial
statements, as regards to the management evaluation of COVID-lg
impact on the future performance of the Company.

iii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 3lst March 2021.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (" lntermedia ries" ), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (if any);

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditor's of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per the Notification dated 241031202L regarding the use
accounting software for maintaining the books of account wh
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a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and w



same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the
company as per the statutory requirements for record retention has
been deferred fll 01,10412022 vide notificatlon dated OUO4l2021.

PTACE: INDORE
DATE: LOl06l2O2l

STATUTORY AUDITORS

tcAt uDtN 21420388AMA|D8157



Annexure - "A" to the lndependent Auditor,s Report

lReferred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements,in
the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members or aruJnrul FINANCE LlMlrED
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31"t March 2021,I

The Annexure required under cARo, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Anjani Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 31st March 202L, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

i. a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and Equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangible assets; Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(iXa)(B) of the Order is not applicabte.
b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. ln our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.-
c) The company does not have any immovable property; Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the
Provision of Clause 3(iXd) of the order is not applicable to the company.
e) The company does not have any benami property under ihe Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(l)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii. During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any
other parties, and,

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity
but the principal business of the company is to give loans, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iiiXa) (A) and (B) of the Order is not appticabte.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company,s interest;

(c) ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of
repayment of the principal has not been stipulated and payment of interest
has been stipulated however the repayment of such loans is received on the
basis of mutual u nderstanding.

(d) totalThe overdue for more than ninety days
, and reasonable steps have been taken by

of loan granted which has
extended or fresh

ts
the

company for recovery of the principal and interest.
(e) That the company has loan or advance in the nature

fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given n'-l)ri,l' \ri
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to the same parties,



the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or set ed by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in
the nature of loans granted during the year, but the principal business of the
company is to give loans, Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable.

(f) That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment,
if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as
under:-

The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and has
provrded loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the
interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of
lndia (RBl). Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013
are complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the Companies act, 2013
are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of

n'000
Party name Chamelidevi

Flour Mills
Pvt. Ltd.

Commander
lndustries

Pvt- Ltd.

Ninki
Business

Combines Pvt
Ltd

Meena Devi
Agarwal

Relationship with the
party

Associate
Company

Holding
Company

Related pa rty Related party

Aggregate amount 57950 5685 0 L22 25150

Balance outstanding 553 t272 14500 42

ls there any written
agreement

Yes Yes Yes Yes

lnterest rate 9o/o 9% 9% 9%

Total amount
overdue for more
than 90 days

1.3385

Amount of fresh
loans extended
during year to settle
old loans

57950 56850 r22 25150

Amount of loan
renewed during the
year

0 0 0 0

7o share of loan/
advances in total
loan/ advances
granted

7.t9% 2 .7 4yo 3]-.27Yo 0.09o/o

Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)



2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of crause 3(v) of the order are not
applicable.

since the company is a reoistered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees,state insur;nce, income-taxl
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authoritres. Further, no undisputed
amounts.payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.'

b. The following dues of lncome Tax have not been deposited by the company on
account of d isoutes: -

viii.There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Aciordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix. a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender, Accordingly, the provisions of ciause 3(ixxb) of the order is not
applicable.
c) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been
ut lized for long term purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ixXd) of
the Order is not applicable.
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account ofor to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or Joint ventures,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ixXe) of the Order is not applicable
f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies, A-ccordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

x, a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during

dccount oI ots
Depos
it (ln
'000)

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

lncome
Tax

272 0 212 20L7 -tA CPC

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

TDS 0.13 0 0.13 Va rious
years

CPC

Total 212.L3 0 2L2.73

the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is
applicable.



xi a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed orreported_ during the year covered by our audit. accoiaingty, tne froviiioni orclause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) No report under sub-section (12j of section r43 of the companies Act has beenfiled by the auditors in. Form ADT-4 as prescribed unoer ruie ri or Co,npun-i",(Audit and Auditors) Rures, 2014 with the centiar Government. Accordinqrv. theprovrsions of clause 3(xiXb) of the Order is not applicable.
c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, ieceived during the year bv thecompany. Accordrngry, the provisions of crause 3(xi)(c) of"the ciro". li notapplicable.

xii. ln our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision ofclause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii ln our opinion alr transactions with the related parties are in compliance withsections 17r and 188 of Act, where appricabre, 'and the requisiG ;;iui; h;v"been disclosed in the.financiar statements etc., as required' uv ir.," 
-"pprii" 

or"lndian accounting sta ndard.

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size andnatu re of its business.
b) The reports of the rnternal Auditors for the period under audit were considered
by the statutory auditor.

xv. ln our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions withthe directors or persons connected with them covered under Section rgz or in"Act. Accordingry, the provision of crause 3(xv) of the order is not appiicaote. 
-

xvi. a) 
-The 

company is a registered NBFC company u/s 45rA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, L934 vide registration no a-o:.obrz3 dated 2411.Lft4 in iut"go.y Non_Banking Financiat Instit;tion without accepiin; ;r;li. deposit and ;.;;;i;;iy; tl"company is carrying on financial Services business.
b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a validcertificate of Registration (coR) from the R-eserve Bank of rndia as p",. ir,"
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
c) The company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in theregulations. made by the Reserve Bank of tndia, Accordingty, the provLions ofclause 3(c)(xvi) of the Order is not applicabje.
d) The Group does not..have- 

9ny _ClC as part of the Group; Accordingly, theprovisions of clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in theimmediately preceding financiar year. Accordingry, the provision'oi crause i(xriirof the Order is not applicable.

rviii'There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xviii) of the Order A notippf lcin"f ". 

' ''-
xix on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization offinancial assets and payment of- finlnciar riabirities, otner inioimiiion

accompanying the financiar statements, the auditor's knowiedge or ir-le aoaid ;tDirectors and management prans, we (the auditor) are of thL opinion that nomaterial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and tnai re
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance iheet
as and when they fal due within a period of one year from the uatance sneet
date.

xx. The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordi
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.



xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the companies (Auditor's Report) order (cARo) relports oi'tne co,,lanies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the company.

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: L0/06/202L

STATUTORY AUDITORS

rcAl uDrN 2r420388AAM|D8157



Annexure - "8,, to the lndependent Auditor,s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on other Legar and Reguratory Requirements,inthe rndependent Auditor's Report of even d;toto ih;;embers of ANJANT FTNANCE LrMrrEDon the standarone Financiar slatements ro," tne veui enJed 31', Marcti iozii.'-'-- -'

Report on the rnternar Financiarcontrors under crause (i) of sub-section 3 of section r.43 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,).

we have audited the internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting of Anjani FinanceLimited ("the company") as of 31.t rvur.r, zbii -in 
conjunction with our audit of thestandarone financiar statements of the company tortne year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

l!i-!g1oan1's,management is responsibre for estabrishing and maintaininq internarrrnancrar contrors based on the internar contror over ri""".i"r 'Ipi,tini 
.rit".1uestablished by the Company considering tlre eisentiat components of internal controlstated in the Guidance Note on Audii of rnteinar- iinanciar conir;rs o;;. 

-iinun.iur

l"pgriry issued by the rnsritute or cnarteieJ aicounranrs of rndia (the ,,Guidance
Note"). These responsibirities incrude the a"rign, i;ir"-entation and maintenance otadequate internar financiar 

, 
contrors tnut *uid op"r5trng eiteciivetv ]",. 

""rrii"g tn"orderry and efficient conduct, of its business, initring-uon"rence to company,s poricies,the safeguarding of its assets, tne prevention 
-anJ 

d"etection of frauds and errors, theaccuracy and compreteness of the accounting .".odr, and the ti.n"ry 
-pr"pu.ui.n 

orreljable financial lnformation, as required unOeitne act.-

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company,s internal financial controlsoverJinancial reporting based on oui audit. we conouftea our audit in accordance withthe Guidance Note and the standards on nuorting, Lsued by rcAr and deemed to beprescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies-4.i, zor:, t" tn" &t""iippiiJuor" toan audit of internal financial controls, both'applicable to an audit of lnternal FinancialControls. Those Standards and the CuiAance'triote require tnat *" iornpfV *iti,' uif.li.ufrequi,rements and plan and perform the audit to ooiuin reasonable aisi,runi" looutwhether adequate internar financiar contrors or"rlinin.iar reporting *i, 
"ifuniiir.,"i 

unomaintained and if such contrors operated effectivery i" 
"ii,n"6rr"i'.i;ffit.,]'"" 

' ="

our audit invorves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financiar contr-ois system over iinun.rli reporting and their operatingeffectiveness. our audit of internil financiaj .oniioti-ou"i finanliar ."po.ting 
-i;';rra"o

obtaining an understanding of internar rinanciii contrors over financiar reporting.assessing the risk that a materiar weakness exists, anJlesting ana evatuating th-Ji"signand operating effectiveness of internar controt 
-oaslo 

on the assessed risk. Theproced_ures serected depend on _the a-uditor's judgment,'incruaing ine i-sse-;en-t'of therrsks of materiar misstatement of the financiaril;i";;;ir, whether due to fraud or error.
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our audir opinion on the companyi internar financiar .oiirori ivit",,,over financia I reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internar financiar contror. over. fina nciar reporting is a process designed toprovide reasonabre assurance regarding the reriabirity or fi"nanciai ,""po,ting-u",;J tn"preparation of financial statements for external purpoies in accoroanie wiirigeneralrv
:::*:1 ,::::jlt,ls -?r,l-:l?l:' o,company,s internat financiui .ont.ol ;";r"ri";;;i;l_,,reporting includes those policjes and procedures that:



1' Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. '2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neceisary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's adsets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of cbntrol-s,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occui and not be detected. Also,.
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control ovei finan-cial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

ln our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial coitrols
system over financial reporting and such internal financ;al controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by lCAl.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDM BADJATyA 5,6O

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PTACE: INDORE
DATE: 10/06/2021
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 202].

Palticulars Note No. As at 31st March
202L

As at 31st March
2o2o

ASSETS

,, rrnanctat Assets
/ \-dsn dno casn equtvatents 1 49079 17Bs
/ necervdL)teS

I neLetvduteS 2 1706 2067(c) Loans 3 46257 74645(d) lnvestments 4 103655 103664(e) Other Financial Assets 5 24 24
[2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property, Plant and Eouioment 6 7462 t522
b) Other non-financial assets 7 3715 3634
otat Assets 20589i 191341

-IABILITIES AND EOUITY

!4E.I!LIEI
, rrildilLtdt LtduiltLteS

a) Payables
r) rraoe Payabtes B 677 658
lb) Borrowings (Other than Debt SecLrrities) 9 70907 60629
c, urner flnanctat ttaDtlttteS 10 6 BS

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
, Lur r enL t dx Ltaloiltty (t\et, 11 C 150

'c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
95 224

o) urner non-ttnancial liabilities t2 1151 82C
3)IAUITY
a) Equity Share capital 13 10143 101433
b) Other Equity t4 31566 27338

r orar Lraolltues ano tqutty 205892 191341
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
lcAr FRN 001457C

PARTNER

I9

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Anjani Finance Limited

Director

DIN: 02665393
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

S K AGARWAL

Managing Director

DIN: 0002361I
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

Company Secretary

lCSl MNO: 51419
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

b*^
PANAJAIN
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3lst MARCH. 2021

({ in 000)

Total Revenue from

Total lncome

otal Exoenses (lV)

Current Tax (MAT)

(loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vll-Vlll)

(loss from discontinued operations (After tax) (xl-xll)

(A) (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss

(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to orofit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive lncome for the period (Xlll+XlV)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive lncome for the
period)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations)

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
lcAl FRN OOL457C .-.':.',"

PARTNER

lCAl MNO: 420388
ICAI UDIN:
PI-ACE: INDORE

.s
_s\l)

KALPANA

Director

DIN: 02665393
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Anjani Finance Limited

)
CS

ManagingDirector CompanySecretary

,A/os1q [l'rZ
NASiKKHAfr-S K AGARWAL

DIN: 00023611
PIACE: INDORE
DATE:

lcst M.No. 51419
PTACE: INDORE
DATE:

DATE: 10-06-2021



A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Current tn

Balance as at 31st March
2020

.Changes in Eguity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance at the
b€ginning ofthe curent

reporting p€riod

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

Balance as at Uarch
31.2021

10I433

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EOUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH. 2021

NOTE:
As required by section 45-lC of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit
every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate any sum from the reserve fund
except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of lndia from time to time. Till date RBI has not specified any purpose for appropriation of Reserve fund
maintained under section 45-lC of RBI Act,1984,

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Anjani Finance LimitedStatutory Auditors

FOT: MAHENDM BADJATYA
CHARTERED ACCOUN
tcAt FRN 00145

fr,,# \
h.u^

IGLPANA JAIN
Director
DIN: 02665393
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

/*- Avra
PARTNER
lCAl MNO: 4

l.n'.,.?1x3"\#7@sshAMLBlgT

S K AGARWAL
Managing Director
DIN: 00023611
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

CS NASIR KHAN
Company Secretary
lCSl MNO: 514L9
PIACE: INDORE
DATE:

DATE: 10-06-202L

tn

Balance as at 31st March
2020

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance at th6
beginning of the current

reporting gerlod

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

Balance as at Uarch
31,202L

101433 10143:

B. OTHER EQUITY

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting
period

balances at the beginning of the reporting

sive lncome for the Year

Balance at the end of the current reporting period

at the beginning of the current reporting

alance at the end of the current reporting period



PARTICULARS Year ended March
31st 2021

Year ended March
31st 2O2o

Profit before Tax & Extra Ordinary ttems

Add : Adjustment for

Deprecration and amortization expenses
nterest paid
nterest received
:urrent tax liabilities
Deferred tax Iiabilities

4609

60
5298

-8670
-150
-r29

3210

60
2744
5233

26
47

nq Protrt before Workinq CaDital Chanoes 101 a7
\dlustments for changes in working capital:
lncrease)/ decrease in Loans
lncrease) in other financial asset
lncrease) in trade receivables
)ecrease/ (increase) in other non-financial assets
ncrease in Trade Payables
Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities
Decrease) in other non-financial liabilities

32394
0

361
-81
19

_26

331

3741 4
0

-7402
168

60
36

-276
lash Generated from Ooerations befo.e Tax 340',I -37955
ax exPenses for the year 381 696

\iet Cash lnllow/(outflow) from Operatinq Activities tAl 3363s -3865 1

]) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
)urchase/Sale of Fixed Assets
;ale and purchase of investments
)ividend lncome

0
9
o

0
0
0

{et Lash Inflow/(outftow) from tnvestinq Activities tBl 9
] ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
nterest paid
nterest received
leceipt of borrowinqs

-529t
867C

10278.

-2704
523:

?6qso
et CaSh lnllow from Financinq Activities tcl 1 365(
et lnarease/ De.reacc in Cach & C:<h F^rri\Alani< rarRrat 47291

)pening balance of cash and cash equivalents
:losing balance of cash and cash equivalents

1 78:
49071

94-,
I 78t

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FoR THE PERIoD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

(t in 000)

I l-he Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' set out in lnd AS 7 ,Statement of Cash Flow

'j ) As oer the amendment in lnd AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow' : Disclosure of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
ficws and non-cash chanoes

including both changes arising from cash

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow

(l rn 000

rv) Cash and cash equivalents represents cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
FoT: MAHENDRA
CHARTERED
tcAr FRN 00145

RDESH

interco'porate deposits placed for three months or lower tenure

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Anjani Finance Limircd

CS NASIR KHAN
Company Secretary
lCSl MNO: 51419
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

PARTNER
lCAl MNO:4
tCAt UDIN:)1!
PLACE: INDddE I
DATE:1 0/06/202 1

hfrttDqt*

\,,,r,)"YI
f]rearua 

rarru

DIN: 02665393
PLACE: INDORE

S K AGARWAL
Managing Director
DIN:00023611
P[-ACE: INDORE
DATE:

As on 31st
March 2021



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE. ],

E

Particulars As at 3Lst March,
202L

As at 31st
March. 2O2O

Balance with banks (of the nature of castt and
cash equivalents):

424 1
446?A 1 753

35 31
49079 1785

NOTE - 2

As at 31st Merch,
2021

ured, Considered good unless otherwise

lowance for Credit L

rade recei

Particulars

in 000)

Outstan

TotalLess than 6
months

6 months -1
year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
(i) Undisputedrrao@
Eood 1 706 :

0

0 0 0 170€
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - wnich nave
significant increase in credit risk 0 n 0
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - creO,t
impaired 0 0 0 0 0

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 0
0 0'v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which havE

;ignificant increase in credit risk 0 0 0

vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 0 0 0 0

Particulars

(t in 000
^s dt Hatrclt SLst zuzu

TotalLess than 6
months

6 months -1,
year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
r) Undisputed Trade receivables _ considered
lood 2067 t, 0 0 0 2067
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credit risk 0 0

0

0 0 0
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired 0 0 0 0

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 0 0 0 0
,v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
;ignificant increase in credit risk 0

0 0

vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 0 0 0 0

NOTE .3

Less: lmpatrment loss allowance

(B) (i) Unsecured ----l-- 46367



Total (B)- Gross 46367 46361
116 116rotal (B)- Net 4625r. 0 0 46257

:(l) Loans in India
i) Others 46367 0 0 C 4636;Total C(l) - cross 46367 0 0 0 0 4636i

Less: lmpairment loss allowance 116 0 0 0 11

rotal C(l)-Net 46257 0 0 0 4625t3(ll) Loans outside tndia 0 0 0

-ess: lmpairment loss allowance 0 0 0

rotat c(il)- Net 0 0 0 0I-otal C(l) and C(ll) 4625t 0 0 0 0 46257

(? in

: lmpairment loss allowance

the nature of loans are grantedLoans or Advances in

and the related

to promoters, directors. KMps

(? in 000)

'.ir.
.J \\

t-\
]
l

.t

rtres (as defined under Companies Act, 201

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

Percentage to the total Loans
and Advances in the nature of

Ioans

As at March
2o2T As at March 2020 As at March

202L
As at March

2020

C oo/< 0o/.
n 0 Oo/o Oo/o
0 0 Oo/o oo/,Related parties r6327 48720 35.30% 6I.9501



Asset Classification as per RBI Norms
as per hd AS 109

Gross Carrying
Amount as per

lfld AS

Loss A.llowances
{Frovisions} as required

under lnd A.S 1O9 *

Difference between
lnd AS 109 provisions

and IRACP norms

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments,
tc. which are in the scope of lnd AS 109 but not

ered under current lncome Recognition, Asset
and Provisioning (tRACP) norms

As;a3L MtrcF 2016'

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms Asset classification
as per Ind AS L09

Gross carrying
Amount as p€r

lnd As

Loss Alloiyances
(Provisions) as required

under lnd AS 109 *
Net Carrying

Amourlt
ProYisions required
as pet IRACP norms

Difference between
lnd AS 109 provisions

and IRACP norms
2 3 4 5= 3-4 6 7= 4-6

Pertcrr.ng Asse's

Staqe 1 74442 'l gi 74645 797 0

\-- :.r-__ .g Assets iNpA)

Staoe 2
0

7AA4i r9l 7864 197 0

Staqe 3 0 0 0

a0e 3 0 0aqe 3 0 0 0aqe 3 0 0
0

,::ciai for NPA
Staqe 3 0

0 0

J:ier rtems such as guarantees, loan commitments,
etc which are in the scope of lnd AS 109 but not
covered under current lncome Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning (lRACp) norms

Stage 1 0 0 0 0

Stage 2 0 o 0 0

Stage 3 0 0 0

o

0
ubtota I

0 (

otal
Staoe 1 78442 1gl 78645 197

0 0 0
0 0Total 7AA4i tgl 7864s 197 0

* NOTE:
The outstanding balances with the loan parties will be realised fully without any default based109 and IRACP norms have been done at the same percentage.

analysis and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per tND AS
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE.5

NOTE. 6

Particulars Wihd Energy
Convefter Computer Furniture &

Fixture Vehicle Total
iross Carrying Amount
lalance as at 01st April 201 9 211 2 39! 391( 25747qodrtrons/ acquisitions

2L152 zAC 399 391(qdditaons/ acquisitions 0 0
2574

)isposa ls/Tra nsfers

zl't52Jarance as at 3Ist March 202I 0
399 3S 25741

:umulated Depreciation and lmpairment
,arance as at Ut st Aorit 2019 1979r 27 34! 3745 2416t

0
1983s 276 37C 3745

39 0 21 6C
0 0

L9874 276 391 374! 242A6

r.318 1( 29 165 1522
7279 1C 8 165 L462

rioTt-7

NOTE - 8

+ Disclosures required under Section 22 of the tUicro, Small and Medium
Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act,,)

Payment made beyond appointed day during the year

of further interest due and payibleli

;-'A*i?
\t
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NOTE - L0

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

\orE - 13

(< in 000)
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 3lst March 2O2o

Number t Number t
10500000 1 0500c 1 05 0000c 10500c

10 14330( 101433 r0143300 101433

eacn 101 4330r I0143r 10143300 101433

e
10r.4330C 101433 1014330( 101433

-Fe :ornpany has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares ise'lrt ed to one vote per share The company declares and pays dividends, (if any), in lndian rupees. The dividend, if proposed, by the3card of Directors is subject to the approval ofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
rn the event of Iiquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entifled to receive remaining assets of the company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

ffiffTfl:?:ff; li[|sffs;gj.n"'" without pavment beins received in cash bv wav of bonus (if any) or in pursuant to any conrract

The company has not bought back any share during the period of last five years.

Reconciliation of number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars As at 31st March 2O2r
. ,- (<in
As at 3lst Matrh ?nrd

Number Number t
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1014330C 10143: r 0143300 10143

0
c

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 101"43300 101433 101.4330C 10r.43:

Details

NOTE . 11

Particulars As at 31st
March. 2021

As dt 3Lst
March. 2O2o

0 65(
!!lr. I uJ 

^cLctvdute

15(

NOTE-12

of more than 5olo of shares nf

Particulars

Asat3LstMarcn2OZtffi
No. of Shares

held % of Holding No. of Shares
held 7o of l-lolding

lntations Pvt. Ltd. 978247 9.640/< 978241 9.b4"/
93425C 9.21o/" 93425(. 9.2lol{akhrali Dhani Hotels pvt. Ltd. c 0.009 867789 4.5

o.ooo/" 24412
3071.647 .28o/o 0 0.0001

6Tiq,
rA nla na 4009s 9.27% 94009snce & lnvestment Pvt. Ltd. M h_783 141 7.720/,



res held by promoters a the end of the

Promoter name
As at 31st March 2021-

% Change durin!
the yeat

No. of Shares Toof total shares No. of Shares %of total
shares5Lile5 HVt, LtO, 307164'j 801 0.009 u.2d"/(978247 64%garwat pat Miils pvt Ltd. 9.649

9219
o.000/,
0"00%

93421 93425
\aKnrarr Dnani Hotels Pvt. Lt
qoafwal Coal lnclUqtria< p\/r

940095 9.270/, 0.0(
.l)oe/t 867189 8.560/, 5601

lhair Finance & tnvEstrnent pvt. rt,
o.ooo/< 92441 9.1 -9.1101

0 o.ooo/, 783 141 7.7?o/" -7.'1201

NOTE - 14

Particulars As at 3lst
March. 2o2I

As at 31st
March, 2O2O

r) NBFC Reserve
)pening balance
\ddition During the year

5s6 I
846

5046
515

-ruJil rg Dd
6401 556I

b) Retained earnings
Opening balance
Add/ Less: Net profit for the year
Transferred to NBFC Reserve

2L777
4228
-RAF,

197 18
257 4
-515

:lY:1119 uoror rLc 2515S 2t777

31s66 2733t
Descriotion of the purposes of each reserve:

NBFC Reserves: Every year the company transfers a of sum of not ress than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in thestatement of profit and loss to its statuto;y Reserve pursuant to section 45-tc of the RBt Act, 1934.

Retained earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve,debenture redemption reserve, genaral reserve, dividends oistriorti;ns'paio:ti snarenotoers ano tranirer-from debenture redemptionreserve.



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE - 15

NOTE -16

Year ended March 31st 2O2f Year ended lvlarch 31st 2O2O

NOTE .17

NOTE -18



(B)

1

2

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-19
ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Notes 1 to 19 referred herein above forms an integral part of these Financial Statements.

There were no such transactions that were not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the taxassessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or suruey or any other relevant prouiriona of the lncome Tax Act, 1961).

(c)

6

expenses as oer IND AS 12:

Pursuant to disclosure pertaining to section 1.86 (4) of the companies Act, 2013 the following are the detajls thereof;

as at the

s grven are cl respectave

lnvestments [4ade:
The nvestments are crassified under respective heads for purposes as mentioned in their object crause.

Guarantee Given or Security provided:
j-'-j :-e year there has been no such transaction.

Drs:l.s!re Pursuant to regulation l{(f) of ttre SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2013._::-: :-: ll!a.(es ,r the nalure of Loans to Subsidiary : NiL

Capital Management:

ho ders of the Company

company (NBFC) rs a " NSI-ND", hence it is not-requirea to coripuie ttre financialratios. in" c*f"'ny n", comptied with the notiflcation RBu2o19-20/170 DoR{NBFC) ccpDNc109/22.10.106/20r9-20"rmprementationottnoianlccountingstandards. '45Lerrrp'rEuwrLrrtnenotrrlcatronRau2ul9-20/170DoR

(b)

a

{b)

r:cTe ax et

fhe a:-pa.y has not migrated to new tax regime



I

fl
B

i) ilohe of the Frti's to rlm b'ns w€re given have made investment in the shares of the company except commander lndusties pvt, Ltd.ii) Thc abve Advarc6 f'll u&r thc c.tegory or rans, whictr aie repii"Lr" or'ali"m 
"ra 

interest has been charq.d oh it.

I0 As pc. lnd AS 2A, th. dislGurc in rcsfct of.ssociate company are as underr
(a) fte cmFny h" an investment under equity method in an entity namely chametidevi Flourmills p*. Ltd., a company incorpor.ted in tndia.

ahount h't apFaE un&r lnv6hcht head in the b.lance sheet ofthe comp.ny. The relevant consolidated audited b.l.nce sheet will be separately made.(c) 
The comp'ny has complied with the number ot l.yeE prescritEd undcr clause (87) ofsection 2 ofthe Act read with companies (Restdation on number of Laye6) Rutes, 2017.

12 s€gmcnt R.poding l

kiEilry BsdB Scgil* rmrciaftniistrrirt ntuity
till.Lqd.F.I.rrsy S!t!! .ilo l.liiTdt l i

ffi
I 2020:7{i:+

a7q

2020-2d2r ?0rt-tozi 1X:j&ZVZOZ1 i 2019-2d1r

nr or LoSs aftcr t6xe5

0
1177 _4i::;l--_--le+1

REIATED PARTYTRA|{SACT|Oil:AS pER tt{O|AI{ ACCOUIT|[G STAilOARD _ 24

l. (ey H.n.gch€nt peEon.el
L S.njay Kumar &ary.I : Managing Director
2. t.sir Xhan : Company S€cretary
3. P.m.n.nd SorEare: ChiefFinancial Otfi€er (Resigned w.e.r 3lstJuly 2O2O)/a.Jiteilda hi: Chief Fi..nciatOfficei (w.e.f 3tst.luiy, 2O2O)

ll. RaItiva of Xay Xanagement p.6onnel
I I.€B O.vi &aft.I
2.turg$ &.M.1

lll cdkP'is oY" thich x.y tisn.gament PeBonn.l and Relativ€s of such peEonhet €xe.cisc signific.nt influencG

.) Cmp.nirr
l. Ch.mcrihvi fbo, Xilh priyat. Limited
2. Cmm.& hd6Eia5 Privatc Limit.d
3. Ag.ml O.l Xills Priv.tc Limited
a. OEm.li Eilryis priv.te Umited
5. O..p€rh F.m5 & Phnbtios privatc Limited
6. S.q.il Ct/b .nd Restr priv.te Limited
7. tui.M Cold 9c.9e pdvat. Limitcd
L ld 8uir6 Cmbines At Ltd

Dl Fin.
l. S.L W.r.hq5ing CoreUo
2. X.thr.I Oh.ni R.jw.di f,adage Garden LLp
l. X.h6li DlEni Villrgc Resoft LLp

C}TB
l. Xa. Charit.bl€ Trust

l3



d) lndividuals
l.sanj.y Kumar Agailal
2,Meena Devi Agafrrl
3.Durgesh Ag.il.l

.) HUFs
1.$niay Kumar Ag.ft.l Ht F

lV. Associ.t€ Company
l.Ch.melidevi Flour Mills Priv.tc Limited

v. Holding ComFny
1. Cffimand.r lndustdes Pdvate Limited

la!4ltiSE::::. ..l]:!!!ats::
:t,;;': :jttlt l l:!!:t:!::!

llrturc oflllns.ctloi iiiiirtiatrliolfr;i
:rdn !!gthe,e.l

iili i {titd!llr+.:+,
r:rrr.OctsHndi4a:

,1ri.9l.nt:-
O{tqtrn{irs:;

E Soni 17D

{an. O€Yi Agamat (Sarjana Park ll) 420 25925 D

li EnteD.iscs Private Limited 70907 C m629 C

i Flour ilills PS. Ltd 553 0

r lndustries Priv.t€ Limited L272 0 9654 D

ainli Busiress Combines Private Limited 14500 D 13264 D

la OkcctoERamunc6tiooi
Tha company haa paid dkecto/s remuner.tion as per the provisida ofschedule V to the companies act, 2Ot3 and complied .ll the prcvisions of thc said act,
Th. ar..ku. ofremun.ration is rs under:

explan.tion ,or each levcl i5 giyen b€low:
l-evel t Quot d (uNdjulted) m.rkct pricas in .ctive m.rkeb d id€ntic.l assets or liabilitiea.
L.vGl 2r V.lu.tion techniqes fq which thc lowest level input that k signific.nt to the fair value mcasurement is dircctly o, indiredly obseilable.
Lcv.l 3: V.luation techniqu€r for which th. lowest lev.l input that is signifi.ant to the f.ir value measuremcnt is unobseryable.

Financial lnstruments by Category .nd f.ir valu. hier.rchy:

of fair values.

di*ountd cash ffow.n.lysis, widr thc most significant inputs tEing the discount rate th.t reflects the credit risk ofcounterpadies.

.mlEtaS56
0l

lqncr rnai uefi :trun[e5,

otal ( (



16

L7

As per the information on records the company does not have any overdue outstanding to micro and small scale industrial enterprises under MSMED Act. 2006,
Events after reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require adjustment/ disclosure in these financiat statements.

I8

19 lnformationrequiredunderpartllofrevisedschedulelllofthecompaniesAct,20l3inrespectofforeigncurrencyexpenditure/earningsetc.is 
{NlL

20 According to lnd AS 7 the desired Cash flow statement is enclosed herewith.

27 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID_19:

recovered.

22 Risk Management
The company is registered as Non-Banking company Non - Deposit raking Non-systematically lmportant (NBFC-ND-NS|) under section 45-lA of Reserye Bank of tndia Act, 1934 an.j

wherever applicable.

23 lndications of lmpairment

25 The p.ovisions of Section 135- Corporate Social Responsibiity are not applicable to company

26 Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of a I (Rupee).

27 Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever necessary,

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: I{AHENDRA BAD]ATYA & CO
CHARTERED
ICAI FRN 00145

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Anjani Finance Limitcd

PARIN E R

iCA: MNO 42:
,CA UC,fi

' LAC'

I

lha"
KALPANA JAIN
Director
DIN: 02665393
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

€,--- _

S K AGARWAL
Managing Director
DIN; 0002361 1

PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

N*;n K\n,
CS NASIR KHAN
Compahy SecretaI
lcst M,No. 51419
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

$L?frfffs>g)97
lt-a ic.36-2C2i



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

3 t st March 202 1

NOTE- 1

Tilak Naqar,tndore

NOTE. 2

M. P. Entertainment &
a Devi Aqarwal {

NOTE.4

Charr Finance & lnvestments pvt .Lt

NOTE- L8

NOTE. 10

NOTE. 12
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ANINAI FINANCE LIMITED
CALCULATION OF DEFERRED TAX

({i
Particulars As at 31st March

202L

(< tn 00(
E;tfEfram

2020
vvuv d5 per Lorllpany Law I462 L522per rncome tax 735 857
l-iming Difference of Depreciation 727 664
Deferred tax liability on above 113 c

TOVISION IOT NPA 116 L97
sser on aoove IB 86r.

cumutafeo oererreo tax LtaDtltty q 224
ry Atreaoy Hrovtoeo up to J1.03.2020 L77

Balance Liability provided / (written off) during the year -t29 47
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